The City of Lake Forest
Building Review Board Agenda

Regular Meeting Wednesday, December 2, 2020 6:30 P.M.
Remote Access Meeting
im Di .
Joanne Bluhm Jim zam(.md,. Chairman John Looby II1
Vacant Position Chris Bires Sally Downe
Richard Walther Y Y
This meeting will be conducted remotely in compliance with Governor’s Executive Order 2020-
07, issued on March 16, 2020 that suspended certain Open Meetings Act provisions relating to
MEETING PROCEDURES

in-person attendance by members of a public body. The Governor’s Order: (1) suspends the
requirement in Section 2.01 that “members of a public body must be physically present;” and
(2) suspends the limitations in Section 7 on when remote participation is allowed.

The meeting can be viewed by following the public audience link below. The meeting ID and
password are provided:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87918419076?pwd=RKkI1QUZIiTEFzT1R0RnYVvR2tOd01JUT09
Meeting ID: 87918419076  Meeting Password: 1861

Members of the public who wish to comment on a petition are encouraged to submit written
comments in advance of the meeting to baehrj@cityoflakeforest.com Correspondence will be
distributed to the Board members prior to the meeting. Members of the public who wish to
comment during the meeting should call 847-810-3643. Questions and comments can also be
submitted using the Q&A function at the bottom of the screen and will be read into the record
by staff during the public comment portion of the meeting. Information on each petition is
available on the City’s website and can be accessed by clicking on the agenda item.

1. Introduction of Board members and City staff, overview of meeting procedures —
Chairman Diamond.

2. Consideration of the minutes from the November 4, 2020 Building Review Board
meeting.

3. Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence on a vacant lot, a conceptual
landscape plan, and overall site plan. The property is addressed as 1365 Estate Lane
East. This property is one of three new lots created by the Estate Lane Subdivision.

Property Owner: Marlin Ventures

(Paul Lopata, 33%, Steven Brown, 33% Ed Yawitz, 33%)
Contract Purchasers: Jamie and Peter Childs

Project Representative: Jeff Letzter, Project Manager

4. Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence on a vacant lot, a conceptual
landscape plan, and overall site plan. The property is addressed as 1400 Oak Knoll
Drive. This property is one of three new lots created by the Estate Lane Subdivision.

Property Owner: Marlin Ventures

(Paul Lopata, 33%, Steven Brown, 33% Ed Yawitz, 33%)
Contract Purchasers: Jamie and Sophia Childs

Project Representative: Jeff Letzter, Project Manager

Continued Below

Building Review Board meetings
follow the procedures outlined
below. In the spirit of fairness to
all parties, any of these
procedures may be modified for a
particular item at the discretion
of the Chairman.

1. Introduction of the Item by
the Chairman

2. Declaration of Conflicts of
Interest and Ex Parte
Contacts by members of the
Board.

3. Presentation by the Petitioner
— 10 minutes.

4. Identification of Issues by
Staff - 5 minutes.

5. Questions or requests for
clarification from Board to
Petitioner or Staff.

6. Public Testimony - 5 minutes
per speaker.

7. Staff response to public
testimony- 5 minutes.

8. Petitioner Rebuttal - 10
minutes.

9. final Questions from Board to
Petitioner or Staff

10. Board Discussion and
Comment

11. Board Action

Mandatory Adjournment time
11:00 p.m.

Individuals with disabilities who
require certain accommodations in
order to allow them to observe
and/or participate in this meeting, or
who have questions regarding the
accessibility of the meeting or the
facilities, may contact the
Community Development
Department at 847-810-3503.



https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F87918419076%3Fpwd%3DRkI1QUZiTEFzT1R0RnYvR2tOd01JUT09&data=04%7C01%7CBaehrJ%40cityoflakeforest.com%7C2c70ed9bcc584f8b441508d88c41120e%7C7e7b896f82a3442a8c152dd52cb6baa4%7C0%7C0%7C637413558385240913%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=s0MD0KH%2FMjDtxbkpCLrplJIquhJVJijEgUuKTbSDUNU%3D&reserved=0
mailto:baehrj@cityoflakeforest.com

5. Consideration of a request for approval of the partial demolition of the existing
residence and construction of a two-story rear addition including an increase in the
height of the roof and extension of the north wall at 2 June Terrace. An elongated,
detached garage is also proposed.

Property Owners: Tim and Mary Joos
Project Designer: Anthony Divizio

6. Consideration of a request for approval of a new residence on a vacant lot, a conceptual
landscape plan, tree removal plan and overall site plan. The property is addressed as 475
Oak Knoll Drive. This is the first of sixteen lots to be developed in the Oak Knoll
Woodlands Subdivision, a new 16-lot subdivision.

Property Owner: Fidelity Wes of Oak Knoll LLC (Mike DeMar, 100%)
Project Representative: Jeff Letzter, Project Manager

Other Items
7. Opportunity for the public to address the Building Review Board on non-agenda items.

8. Additional information from staff.

Mandatory Adjournment time is 11:00 p.m.



Agenda Item 3
1365 Estate Lane East
New Residence

Staff Report
Building Scale Summary Sheet
Vicinity Map

Materials Submitted by Petitioner

Application

Statement of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials

Plat of Survey

Proposed Site Plan

Proposed North (Front) Elevation

Proposed West Elevation

Proposed South Elevation

Proposed East Elevation
"~ Proposed Roof Plan

Proposed Building Section

Proposed Color Rendering

Proposed First Floor Plan

Proposed Second Floor Plan

Preliminary Site Grading Plan

Tree Inventory

Preliminary Landscape Plan

Materials shown in italics are included in the Commission packet only. A complete copy of
the packet is available from the Community Development Department.

Building Review Board
December 2, 2020



1365 Estate Lane East

Consideration of a request for apptroval of a new residence and attached garage, a
conceptual landscape plan and overall site plan.

Property Owner: Matlin Ventures LLC

(Paul Lopata, 33%, Steven Brown, 33% Ed Yawitz, 33%)
Contract Purchasers/Developets: Jamie & Peter Childs
Project Representative: Jeff Letzter, Aspect Design Inc.

Staff Contact: Jen Baehr, Assistant Planner

Summary of Request

This is a request for approval of a new single family residence and attached garage on a vacant lot.
Board consideration of the overall site plan and landscape plan is also requested.

Description of Property
The property is located on the south side of Estate Lane East, between South Estate Lane and Oak

Knoll Drive. The property is Lot 1 of the Estate Lane subdivision. The subdivision consists of three
lots and was recorded in 2016. The developers, after subdividing the property in 2016, put the lots
on the matket. It is staff’s understanding that all three lots are now under contract with Childs
Development.

The sutrrounding neighborhood contains homes of varying architectural styles built mostly during
the 1980s. The property that is the subject of this request totals 20,000 square feet and is rectangular
in shape. As established by the subdivision approval, this property has a 30 foot tree preservation
easement and a 20 foot drainage easement along the north propetty line and a 10 foot drainage
easement along the west property line.

Review and Evaluation of Applicable Standards

Site Plan — This standard can be met with modifications to the plan.

The proposed residence faces notth, toward Estate Lane Fast, with the attached side-load garage
facing west. The driveway is located 12 feet from the west property line as it traverses the front yard
setback in compliance with the Code except at the apron of the driveway, near Estate Lane. The 12
foot separation allows space for drainage and possibly some landscaping if plantings can be
completed in a manner that allows proper stormwatet flows.

However, the apron of the driveway at the entrance to the three car west facing garage is proposed
very close to the west property line and encroaches into the 10 foot drainage easement. The site
plan must be modified to remove the hardscape from the drainage easement. The City Engineer
indicated that it #ay be possible to approve a minor encroachment into the easement subject to
demonstration on the engineering plan that intended overland flows can be propetly accommodated
and that adequate access is provided to the 12” PVC pipe that was installed underground in this area
as a requirement of the subdivision approval. In addition, sufficient space must be provided to allow
substantial screening of the garage doots and apron from the neighboring property. The location of
the driveway as currently proposed does not allow any space for plantings along the west property
line.



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

The house can be shifted to the east and still remain in conformance with the required side yard
setback. The developer explained that the cutrent siting of the house is intended to avoid crowding
the future new house on the lot to the east which the developer also has under contract.
Landscaping can be installed on both propetties, by the developer, to provide a buffer between the
two new homes.

Based on information submitted by the petitioner, the amount of proposed impervious surface on
the site totals 5,512 square feet, equal to 28% of the site. The building footprint totals 2,826 squate
feet and other paved surfaces including the driveway, patio and walkways total 2,686 square feet. As
currently proposed the width of the driveway leading to the motor court at the garage is 16 feet, and
is the maximum width permitted for a dtiveway in the front yard. In an effort to reduce the total
amount of impervious sutface it is recommended that consideration be given to reducing the width
of the driveway or using a petvious material along the edge of the driveway. Increased pervious
materials should be considered for the walkways and patio as well.

As of the date of this writing, the site has not been staked. Staff has requested that the site be staked
in advance of the Board’s review to help interested parties more fully understand the project.

Building Massing and Height — This standard can be met with modifications to the plan.

Based on the lot size, a residence of up to 4,000 square feet is permitted on the site. In addition, a
garage of up to 600 squate feet is permitted along with up to 400 square feet of design elements.
Design elements are defined as those elements that provide human scale to a residence and help to
mitigate the appearance of mass and include elements such as single dormers and screen porches.

e The proposed residence totals 3,941 square feet.

e A total of 600 squate feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage
totals 727 square feet. The garage overage of 127 square feet must be added to the total
squate footage of the residence.

e In addition to the above squate footage, a total of 167 square feet of design elements are
incorporated into the design of the house.

e In total, the residence as currently proposed is 68 square feet over the maximum allowable
square footage.

The square footage overage of 68 square feet is equal to 1.7% over the maximum allowable square
footage for the site. It is the intent of the petitioner to meet the City’s building scale requirements.
Building Scale vatiances have not in the past been granted for new homes because there is not
hardship such as the limitations of an existing building. The plans will need to be modified to
reduce the square footage of the home to meet the City’s building scale requirements prior to the
issuance of a building permit. Because the square footage overage is minor, it is not anticipated that
the overall design and massing of the residence will be significantly impacted by reducing the square
footage to meet the requirements. However, if the design of the home significantly changes as a
result of reducing the square footage, the plans will be brought back to the Board for further review.

At the maximum height, the residence is 31 feet and 2 inches tall as measured from the lowest point

of existing grade to the tallest roof peak. The maximum height allowed for this lot is 35 feet. The
residence as presented complies with the height limitation.

Page?2



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

Elevations — This standard can be met with some refinement.

According to the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed residence is designed in the Colonial
Revival architectural style. The residence presents a two story massing with gable roof forms. The
gable roof forms have varying pitches, some forms have an 8:12 pitch while other forms have a 5:12
pitch. Typically, primary roof forms of the same type have the same pitch in order to present a
consistent appearance. Colonial Revival style homes charactetistically feature steeply pitched gable
roof forms, with a slope typically no less than 7:12.

The front porch features a shallow roof with a gable element above the front doot. The shallow roof
intersects the gable element, presenting 2 somewhat awkward appearance. The gable element should
be proud of the shallow porch roof, presenting a more traditional entry element that is consistent
with the intended style of the home. It is also recommended that an element such as sidelights or a
fanlight be incorporated to enhance the front entty and reflect the chosen architectural style.

Dype, color, and texture of materials — This standard is generally met.

Fiber cement horizontal siding is proposed for the primary facade material. The roof material is
architectural asphalt shingle. Wood is proposed for the fascia, soffit and trim material. Aluminum
clad windows with extetior and interior muntin bats are proposed. Aluminum gutters and
downspouts are proposed. The proposed chimney on the rear is brick veneer. A concrete patio and
walkways and an asphalt driveway are proposed.

e Staff recommends the use of stone or pavers for the patio and walkways in an effort
to soften and enhance the appearance of the property and reduce the amount of
impetvious sutrface on the site.

The proposed color palette includes gtay siding, black asphalt shingle for the roof, and black
windows. The petitioner provided a color elevation and is included in the Board’s packet.
The color palette presents a stark contrast that is cutrently a trend being seen in many
conventional subdivisions. Consideration of a more subtle color palette is tecommended to
allow the new homes in this subdivision to fit more quietly into the established
neighborhood.

Landscaping— This standard is not fully met.

As cutrently proposed, a total of nine trees are proposed to be removed. Based on the tree survey
provided by the petitioner, five out of the nine trees proposed fot temoval are dead. The remaining
four trees proposed for removal consist of two Silver Maple and two Elm trees. Three of these trees
are identified as Heritage trees due to their size being greater than 18 inches in diametet. Based on
the species, size and condition of these trees, a total of 95 teplacement inches will be required to be
planted on site.

The conceptual landscape plan submitted by the petitioner reflects proposed plantings around the
foundation of the house and minimal plantings across the rest of the site. The proposed plantings
include Spruce and Maple trees, Serviceberry and a variety of shrub and ornamental plantings. The
City Arborist is currently not recommending the use of Maple trees because many are failing to
thrive in the community. The City will provide a list of recommended alternatives that can be
incorporated into the landscape plan as it is further developed.

Based on the preliminary landscape plan, the total number of replacement inches is not yet satisfied.
In addition to the requitred replacement inches, the Code establishes a minimum criteria for

Page 3



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

landscaping for new residential construction. As cutrently proposed, the minimum critetia for
landscaping is not fully satisfied and additional shade trees and understory or evergreen plantings are
needed to meet the minimum landscape requirements for new residences. As the landscape plan is
turther developed it will need to be further detailed with additional plantings and will be subject to
review and approval by the City.

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requirements and practices.
Notice was mailed by the Community Development Depattment to surrounding property owners
and the agenda for this meeting was posted at various public locations and on the City’s website. As
of the date of this writing, correspondence was received from the neighboring property owner to the
west and is included in the Board’s packet.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the residence, attached garage, conceptual landscape and overall site plan
based on the findings presented in this staff report and as further detailed during the Board’s
deliberations. Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of approval.

Conditions of Approval

1. The plans shall be refined as follows:

a. Shift the house and dtiveway to the east to allow the driveway apron at
Estate Lane to be shifted out of the 12 foot zoning setback, to allow for the
apron at the entrance to the garage to be shifted out of the drainage
casement, and to provide space for landscaping along the west side of the
property to screen views of the garage doors and apron.

b. Consideration shall be given to reducing the amount of impervious sutface
on the site.

c. Consideration shall be given to further refinement of the roof forms in an
effort to simplify the toof elements and present a more consistent

appearance.
d. Refine the gable roof form on the front entry to present a more traditional
element.

e. Consider incorporating sidelights or a fanlight to enhance the front entry.
2. The plans shall be modified to fully satisfy the City’s building scale requirements.

3. All modifications to the plans mncluding those detailed above, in response to Board
direction, or as the result of final design development, shall be clearly called out on
the plan and a copy of the plan originally provided to the Board shall be attached for
comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any changes, in consultation with
the Chairman as appropriate to determine whether the modifications are in
conformance with the Board’s ditection and approval prior to the issuance of any
permits.

4. The final grading and drainage plan shall demonstrate the project is consistent with
the applicable Code requirements subject to teview and approval by the City
Engineer. Grading or filling on the site should be kept to the absolute minimum
necessary to meet good engineering practices and properly direct drainage.

Page 4



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

5. A complete and accurate tree survey for the propetty shall be submitted with the
plans submitted for permit.

6. The final landscape shall include, but not be limited to, all required replacement tree
inches to account for trees removed, plantings along the west property line to screen
the garage doors and garage apron, and trees in the front yard to soften the
appearance of the house from the streetscape over time.

7. Ttee Protection Plan — Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a plan to protect
trees identified for presetvation and to protect trees on neighboring properties
during construction, must be submitted and will be subject to review and approval
by the City’s Certified Arborist.

8. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit.
All fixtures shall direct light downward and the source of the light shall be fully
shielded from view.

9. A plan for construction parking and materials’ staging shall be submitted for review

and will be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineer and
Ditector of Community Development.

Page 5



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 1365 W. Estate Lane East Owner(s) Marlin Ventures LLC
Jeff Letzter, Project Manager Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 12/2/2020
Lot Area 20000 sq. ft.
Square Footage of New Residence:
1st floor 1906 + 2nd floor 1967 + 3rd floor 68 = 3941 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 400 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 167 sq. ft. Excess = 0 sq.ft.
Garage 727 sf actual ; 600 sf allowance Excess = 127 sq. ft.
Garage Width 22 ft. may not exceed 24’ in width on lots
18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 4068 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 4000 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = 68 sq. ft.
Over Maximum
Allowable Height: 35 ft. Actual Height 31-2"  ft
NET RESULT:
68 ——sq:ft. is
1.70% over the
Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 400 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 167 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 0 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 0 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 0 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 167 sq. ft. Excess Design Elements = 0 sq. ft.




=
162
1680
‘ 1255
i
1685 1971
1291
429 1821
1831
1341
- WES
1359 8
| AN
- 1393 :\\\4
Area of Request
1365 W Estate Lane East
1411
AD
1421
[eo] «©
(a0} (s}
< - ,
v 1
= - m 1445
1 1467
,;_ 1465
| 1481
1476 |
—4497
| 1475
. 1605
1508 |
P I
1515 L
1522 ] 1p23 e




§

LAKE FOREST

CHAKRTTIRED 10

THE CITY OF LARE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

PROJECT ADDRESS Tos 7 ('YX |

APPLICATION TYPE
RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
g. New Residence 0 Demolition Complete | [] New Building [} Landscape/Parking
New Accessory Building [[] Demolition Partial [] Addition/Alteration [] Lighting '
[ Addition/Alteration [} Height Variance [0 Height Variance [[] Signage or Awnings
[] Building Scale Variance ~ [] Other [J Other |

Marlin Ventures LLC £F LereTeEe
Ouwner of Property Name and Title of Person Presenting Project

329 Kingston Terrace ASQesor OCESILAN, VL.
Ouner's Street Address (may be different from project address) Name of Firm

Deerifled, IL_60015 _ZLBTS Commetes Daiw/- # 687
City, State and Zip Code - Street Address

847.361.7577 VOl ;, he Lo 73
Phone Number Fax Number City, State and Zip Code

lopata.paul@gmail.com Sd7.457. 28060 ——

Emazl Address Phone Number Faz Number

Ouwner’s Signature

py. Staff report

evelopment Department -




EXHIBIT "A"

CORPORATE OWNERSHIP

Please list the names and addresses of all officers and directors of the Corporation and all sharehoiders who
own individually or beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding stock of the corporation. In addition, this
application must be accompanied by a resoiution of the Corporation authorizing the execution and submittal of

this epplication,

NAME  Pauliopsts _
ADDRESS 329 Kingston Torrace

—~—————Deerflejd, Il 60015
OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE ___33-4/3 %

NAME _Ed Yawitz
ADDRESS 3844 Aantic Avenue
~—longBesch CA 60807

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE 33-13_ %

NAME
ADDRESS

NAME Steven Brown
ADDRESS _ 1870 ShelleyCourt

—————. Highland Pari |1, 60035
OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE ___33-13 . %

NAME
ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %

NAME
ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %

NAME
ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE ~ %

NAME
ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE : %



SPECEDESIGN INC.

AR CHITECTS

Statement of Intent Lot 1 Estate Lane Subdivision

I
!
i

1, Background—The home will be built by Childs Development in the Estate Lane S:{dbdivision.

2. Initial Goal—The purpose of the project is to integrate a Colonial Revival style hﬁme into an existing
neighborhood. b

3. Design Strategy—The intent is to plan the home with garage to the West and hé?e the front entry,
front porch, and roof lines being the focal point as you view the home on the lot eiritering from Estate
Lane East, which works well as a reduction to the scale and proportions and appeégance of mass which
carries through on all the elevations of the home. ;

4. Materials—White color horizontal siding will be used on the exterior. The trim, sofflt and fascia are to
be white color, the roof will be black architectural asphalt shingles, the front doori windows and
overhead garage doors to be black. '

5. Conclusion—Are intent is to build an attractive home that quietly fits into its cu}fent site. The
restrained new quality of the home will be a wonderful addition to the neighborh@iod.

6. Variances— None are required for the proposed home in the R-2 zoning distric{.z

126575 COMMERCE LIR.

| surtr 607

| voLe, IL 60073

| PHONE: 847.457.2500

T WWW ASPECTDESIGNINC.COM

FOCUS FORM AFSTHETICS



THIT OCtTyY @t

LAKE FOREST

VARt LS

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

Facade Material
O  Stone [0  Wood Shingle
O Brick 0O Aluminum Siding
O Wood Clapboard Siding O Vinyl Siding
O  Stucco D Synthetic Stucco
= Other_ﬁu.m&_&mm___
Color of Material \etiz onTaL
EADINGY
Window Treatment i
-
Primary Window Type Finish and Color of Windows
¥ Double Hung O Wood |
Casement Aluminum Clad
Sliding J  Vinyl Clad
O Other O  Other |
Color of Finish ok
Window Muntins
LI Not Provided
O True Divided Lites
Simuiated Divided Lites !
¥ Interior and Exterior muntin bars
I Interior muntin bars only
] Exterior muntin bars only
[1  Muntin bars contained between the glass
Trim Materiai
Door Trim Window Trim
0O  Limestone [0 Limestone
0 Brick O Brick
®  Wood B Wood
Ll Synthetic Material L Synthetic Material
O  Other O Other
Fascias, Soffits, Rakeboards i
B Wood
LI Other
1 Synthetic Material
!:




THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

i
DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS — CONTINUED

Chimney Material

O  Brick
O  Stone |
O Stucco |
O  Other | |
Roofing l
Primary Roof Material Flashing Material
I Wood Shingles O  Copper
O Wood Shakes O  Sheet Metal
O Slate O Other
00 ClayTie
LI Composition Shingles
O Sheet Metal
B Other Apci ASPWALT
Color of Material_gB¢ Ae\Me
Gutters and Downspouts
O  Copper
Aluminum
O  Other
Driveway Material
® Asphalt
O Poured Concrete
O  Brick Pavers
O Concrete Pavers
O Crushed Stone
O Other
Terraces and Patios
Bluestone
Brick Pavers

Concrete Pavers
Poured Concrete
Other

=] {u]uln)




PLAT OF SURVEY

e T 1626-QN UOAAINS ANV m_,oz:_.__ , L6193y g
T80L'S6T'LV8 4 00ZS'S6T Lbg L : , ‘
S¥009 sioulj|i ‘sai04 axeq
SNUBAY WIBISBM YLION /6T
o) “Auedwo) Suuasuigug spayg 9402 "0’V ¥IANIOAA 40 AVA HLSE SIHL ‘SIONITI *1STHOS T 1y a3lva
Siofenns | siesubus : e AJAUNS AYVANNOR Y MO SAUVANYLS IWNININI SIONITT LNILMND
AHL OL SWHONGD S0IAYIS TYNOISSIAON SIHL “HOIUIHL S14vd TYINIOZA ANV 1334 NI NIAID I8V SINIWRINSYIN
o ASAUNS (VS 40 NOLLY.NISIHATY 1OTHHOD ANY 3NUL Y S| NOTUIL NMVHa
506-02 "o aloig AV1d FHL ONV 'NOLLOZHIO AW MIANN 8O0 '3 A8 G3YV.LS ANV GIAIAUNS SVM NOILdVO 3A08VY IHL NI q3gdnsIa
. . ALHIIOU FHL LVHL AdILY30 ASTIZH OT HOIT8 ¥ YOVP 1 “ONI “00 ONIYIANIONT MO8 40 4TvHIE NO
0€ =, 8[edg
QNI AV TOA HOIHM STIONVAIHOSIA ANV 1HOJZY FONO LV ONY 1v1d
SIHL HLIM SONDRIVIA LIS ANY NOLLARNOSIA MNOA 3VAINGD "ONIGING
Y0428 SIONYNIGHO D07 MOIHD NOFHZH NMOHS 4V Lvd NOISINENS
d3QHO0TY 3HL NO NMOHS SLNIWISYE HO SANIT ONIATING FSOHL ATNG ‘JLON
‘&5 A IHY1 40 ALNNOD
SIONITY! 40 3LV1S
HY3ddV LON $304 Tvas
1004 auenbs = g a3SSIUJII I AIOA St L 1d
ISOM = M
o ISIMMIHLO GILON SSTTNA SACY
ynog = g NOMI HLIM OINVLS N339 IAVH SHINMOD TV
YHON = N ‘J10N
ybus| ose =
WBusi pioyo = o
Buuesg pioyo = g0
piooel = 081 10 ') ¢ 101
painsesw = ‘seslu 10 "W
‘SNOLLYIAZHEgY eul) Yoeqes Buipiing z|
,; 00'52Z 3,95 99 683 _ S\ |
- . T T IV IO VGeS 06 e _ e I
(&)
~ 0%
/ OGOV,.GG
nq gg auy| yorqRes BuipIng o¢ _ o0
i
_
_
X - 5
=4 - o ~0. ® I
=y =g | = NN
gl @ @ S3HOV 90 ol'gw OF -
j0] =3 N
cio1 & & 8 14 08 00002 & _m 5 NESQ
gl = 8 b 107 aligm R@N
— i [¢] w o = o i)
Z a L ERS & m
I = gl 2ip A
oy | @ F=Y o)
© [+ .
< R |- &
= S |
o
PING 0% | sul| yoegies Buipjing ,0¢
T
S 1weweses uonerssaid se1] 08
< Jusweses ebeulelp oz
~L- 21720l M.9S 8S .68S
£106€€ "o0p Aq peleoipep g6
266986 "00p
juswieses AJin % s€8008 £f
e _ASVI3ANVIIHLVISTY
c0'6ze
luswsAed snouwnyg
SIONITH "ALNAOD 3V NI £106€E4 LININNDOA SY 9102 ‘6l 4350100 AIGUOOT 403UIHL 1v1d JHL
OL ONIQHOIIV ‘NVIARIIN TYCIONINE QMIHL FHL H0 LSYT Z} FONVH HLNON £ dIHSNMOL ‘2 NOILOAS
40 HALYYNO LSIMHLNOS FHL 40 Luvd 40 NOISIAIGENS V HNIEE ‘NOISIAIAENS ANYTILVISA NI L 101




$P009 1 ‘LSTAOA TV'T i — HE m
ISVH ANVTILVIST ‘M SO¢1 e s | ooEEEN coaimony 4 - iE | = |8
0202/TTI60 MIATY 00ST-LEP-L48 NIVIN ON IN 1331 Sq U‘ q m< -2 < H]

0202/1Z/60 ATATE MBS\.,%@.NMW.W ) = e " g = R g

mmvzmﬁ:mmmm WOLSND 070291760 AT | 4G IDNEWWOD s159z T m 2= A =
M _.HLOA 020T/S1/60 MIIATY m W m

0Z02/01/60 METATS g3 =

NOILIONYLSNOD 04 TON

PROPOSED SITE PLAN

ESTATE LANE EAST

3T Nvalss

B B .
8 B o 3 m“_“_
N 1
_ ! |
1
. | ) m
| | | .
\ 1 il
' | ! il m_gH
e “ | ! _W
= | “ i Q
w_ | i :
|
: ! ! N
| | g _" ] |
] I
! ) | , e i
| gl e
* N
" S | i
\ i o ee—————— .
{/“ “ 7 _u%
. i 3 ,
1 I
1y _" m & 2
_. N | ; ) 9 <
- ,dh .“ “. s lll.mm Ill,l..llzlrlllllllllll IWAMZ_V.Q.__B_N_
\_r ............ === t_ﬂ}!-;HJH ||||||||||||||||||||||||||| T
| | FOVNIVIA O
' i 1 )
L ] " e
....... e[
[y 95°981

"A'INO MATATYI

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON

1\ SITE PLAN

AR 01

TN

24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

100"

SCALE:"

® COMVRIGHT MMXX




31t 55464

BUILDING HT. FROM EXISTING ERADE

206t

PROPOSED NORTH (FRONT) ELEVATION

CONTINUOUS RIDGE VENTS -
PRDVIDE | Q. FT, VENT FOR EVERY
300 5Q. FT. OF ATTIC SPACE,

- — === — —=
{ ‘}———em CONSTRUCTION
l| SHOPN (BEYOND)
__Ir - ASPHALT SHINGLES
i (CLASS 'C' FIRE RATED)
|
! } —METAL ROOF AND
| FLASHING SYSTEM
[
. X8 CEDAR TRIM
l@ [ -y BOA
i § S T g(chDARCORBEi
g T 8y =
2 |E38 .5 24" FYPON LOUVER WITH
y (@3 (T) § X% CEDAR TRIM
5 |E°5 8
z % z
9
5 8 ALUMINUM GUTTERS AND
3.ls J— DOWNSPOUTS
3 - . . . S
< Y3
Q T P — = T— —
19 718-- I
E & T ; CEDAR FASCIA AND
k § : VENTED
RN E e _ =
g é 1 S — I -~ IX CEDAR HEAD
Y . N 1X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM
g T - | [ { - 1X4 CEDAR SILL W/ X2
T § [ B i B N | CEDAR TRIM
b 7'.3
ol | I | | |- B .
§ E; z - U\ HARDIE BOARD 6
o I - HORIZONTAL EXPOSED
[ 1 LAP SIDING
J__',_ . ‘l_ F— S e — N | -~ . ILFIRSTFLOOR, _
e ———— 410400 PROPOSED GRADE
QI
®
~
&l 0140

/"1 FRONT ELEVATION

AR 02

EXISTING GRADE

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

=
m
Ol 8l .
Z| 2w
: ) Ei oS
-2 &
M om| £3
S RS
H e Ha
B| 2%
| g &
-} —
Z—
HEEEEEEE
§1518/8|5/8]5]8
E—# SHHEHHEE
—
B|E|B|E|E|E|B)E
N HHHEEHE
o =
5 g
§ ozl
s s%d
88asy;
EEE
ok
Z :
=z
Z
Q0
[75]
[aa]

PROJECT # AD20174
DRAWN BY: COM / MB|

REVIEW ONLY

LoTi
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

® COPYRIGHT MMXX # 2 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




[

3I'-l 55/64"

BUILDING HT. FROM EXISTING GRADE

I
T~

—

206"

ATTIC CALCULATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

i

e 1 L METAL ROOF AND
FLASHING STSTEM

19-0*

SECOND FLOOR CALCULATION LINE ABOVS

FLOOR PLATE HT.

&1 y8*
e-1o"

FIRST FLOOR

L

T]séconp

a-t 1"

FIRST FLOOR PLATE HT.

=i

NINDOW HY

PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

TIVE METAL
FLUE COVER

THIN CUT STOME cAP

——————THIN CUT BRICK VENEER
SOLDIER COURSE
THIN CUT BRICK VENEER

——ROOF SADDLE

ALUMINUM GUTTERS AND
SFOUTS

DOFNG

- GABLE CONSTRUCTION
/ SHOWN (BEYOND)

ASPHALT SHINGLES

(CLASS 'C' FIRE RATED)

~————————CEDAR FASCIA AND
VENTED SOFF(T

X8 CEDAR TRIM
BOARD

WINDON SURROUND:
1X4 CEDAR HEAD W/ X2
IX4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM

===[===| |[E==e==e== ==
T il i i

IX4 CEDAR SILL W/ iX2
CEDAR TRIM

| | |

—IX4 CEDAR CORNER
/ ] BOARD

[ | IO — _._._[‘_._,_ 7”__N__,|_~

{
i
S = - B - H i
j
s 1| i H | 1
| | [

HARDIE BOARD &"
§ HORIZONTAL EXPOSED
LAP 5iDING

N
B/Ox8/0 OVERHEAD 16/Ox8/0 OVERHEAD 3
GARAGE DOOR GARAGE DOOR. ol
-
EDAR TRIM PANEL Al Tol4o |,

/1 RIGHT ELEVATION

AR 03

UCTION

R

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTER ON
24° x 36" SIZE PAFPER. (ARCH-D)

© COPYRIGIT MADXK

LOT 1
CUSTOM RESIDENCE

1365 W. ESTATE LANE EAST
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045

EVIEW ONLY-NOT FOR CONSTR

&gl8/8(2I1g88 b
HHEHEHEE
SHHHEHEHE
Af HRE
BIEEEIEE R
:ggaééw
o P
a
g &g
g8d3g;
cEQE g
85831
Ui
z,
-z
Z =
)
=
v
m

PEC

As

PROJECT # AD20174

b |
# 3 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS

DRAWN BY: COM / MB|

Lori
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AR 03




PROPOSED SOUTH ELEVATION

DECORATIVE METAL
FLUE COVER

THIN CUT STONE cAP

NTINUVOUS RIDGE VENTS -
/ PROVIDE | 5. FT. VENT FOR EVERY
———T] 3co

31~ 55/64*

BUILDING HT. FROM EXISTING GRADE

26-6"

ATTIC CALCULATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

l
e

90"

SECOND FLOOR CALCULATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

&l 18"

SECOND FLOOR PLATE HT. K

| /e
g PLATE HT. "_

LOOR

WINDOW HT,

SQ. FT. OF ATTIC SPACE.

THIN CUT BRICK. VENEER
SOLDIER COURSE

THIN CUT BRICK VENEER

GABLE CONSTRUCTION
SHOWN (BEYOND)

"
T FIRST F

-

ASPHALT SHINGLES
(CLASS ¢ FIRE RATED)

/_ALUMIM)H GUTTERS AND

|
i
;ﬁﬁ"

CEDAR FASCIA AND
VENTED SOFFIT

1X® CEDAR TRIM
BOARD

ROOF SADDLE SHOWN
(BEYOND)

I

NINDON SURROUND:

IX CEDAR HEAD

1X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM
X4 CEDAR SILL W/ 1X2
CEDAR TRIM

X4 CEDAR CORNER
BOARD

HARDIE BOARD 6°
HORIZONTAL EXPOSED
LAP SIDING

COACH LIGHT

(1

REAR ELEVATION

AR 04

NOT FOR CONSTRU

REVIEW ONLY-

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

© COPYRIGATT MMXX

CTION

m
Q| &
Z| %w
M ag
Q| ge
~F| 2a
| pg
= &
O <4
=S g9
- m
AL
2| &
@)
8 2
HHHHEHEHE
HEEIEIEIEIEIE]
:
s 8343
8834
v O”,z
LEEE
U:
z:
-z
Z =
<)
‘_‘,
|75}
[aa]

-

PEC1

A

PROJECT #
DRAWN BY:

Lori
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AR 04

AD20174
COM /MB

# 4 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




——— -
. 0T0T/8/TL AMTATT v|E

SP009 I “LSTHOL TNV e R S .

LSVEANVTILVIST "M socT e rerer] | It v LT TR = 3|2 £ % m

K | 00ST-LSH-LY8 NIVI | * ] . YT J S . -2 2

e || U ONINOTsa@oTasy [ T

mozmﬁnmm—m WOLSND 000791760 mavaa| | wa mummzzwwmwmww T m m E o

I LO1 0002/51/60 =~ HE m A 5

MIATH m M o =

Z
o
o
S
w
-
L
-
2
L
)
L
N
O
0.
O
o
o

DECORATIVE METAL

FLUE COVER

GABLE CONSTRUCTION

SHOWN (BEYOND)

METAL ROOF AND
FLASHING STSTEM
ASPHALT SHINGLES
(CLASS 'C' FIRE RATED)

y
IX CEDAR HEAD

HORIZONTAL

X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM
IX4 CEDAR SILL W/ I1x2

CEDAR TRIM
EXPOSED LAP SIDING

ARDIE BOARD 6"
PRE-CAST COLUMNS

N N

[
1H MOANIM J

T

14 TV OO NOD3S + _ LH JINTd 200 T LS4 ]
G/ -3 W@ -b kB

WOl=L

; HOOTH LS4 FA0aY NN NOILY I TYD WOOTS ANODIE

«O-bl
VOO LS4 210aY INIT NOILY N Tvo 2lLLY

THIN CUT STONE CAP:

w99

EXISTING GRADE

FVAE ONILSIXT WO "1H ONICTTIng

/ENEEF

THIN CUT BRICK

SOLDIER COURSE

WWHES |IE

/ENEER:

THIN CUT BRICK.
ROOF SADDLE

LEFT ELEVATION

1

AR 05

24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D}

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON

O COPYRIGHT MMXX



SP009 T LSTAOL TNV e z[g
LSV NVTALVLST ‘M $9¢1 —— e | e R i LHEC
) s sl Y NT NOTS 3 ¢ omamMM\ mm ! g
020212 & &

HONAAISTI WOLSND S ]| sty 228 =4 1HE wm :
H .H._OWH Soun_\s MIATA - m W w
[ owzoveo SHE -
9 3 §
NOILDONYILSNOD d0H HOZ %AZO MATATY & ]
2

mmm

Uy g

) B —— s mmw

§¥s

@ ]

¥

<o = 5

by

PROPOSED ROOF PLAN

TIVE METAL

E=ii]

Jodi

812
SLOPE|

\ ROOF PLAN

i
AR 08




. 0TOT/R/TT METATE |2
SP009 T "LSTUOL INVT 0T0T/8T/60 ATATY ] g5 = m
LSVAANVTALVLSH "M S9¢€] 020TET0 MAIATY wovoriomaaisaeeaia | sisariwouy £ m 8 m = &
020/22/60 ATATY Swammmmwhw%m%_ﬂﬂ DONINDISH ( m a < m.
1260 24 o z
HONAAISHI WOLSND e ] | oA S I M :
~ _.HO,H 0T0Z/S1/60 TN S|z = >
0702/01/60 AT E&

2.5 |
8§35 %
NOLLONYL SNOD d0d LON-ATINO kgmb/mm W

Yy e

i1} 3

2 f Bz

.o N

= _ rorel r.J .

O

. oI ios o= ﬂ llm ,|_.

o/ | .

i

| 3

PROPOSED BUILDING SECTION

ATTIC

DINING ROOM

HALL || BATH?2

HATLL

BASEMENT

WwW.C.

MASTER
BATH
FAMILY DINING

1% L1

“1H MOANIM
* CI~9 * WOl
“1H SV 200 Td ANGSIS “AH LY OO LS
w8/ - «8/l I-b

FAVAO SHLSIXT WO "L ONIATING

!

==

5 “LH TV NOLLYANNO=
-

WPI/GG |~IE

AR 09

/"1 BUILDING SECTION




PROPOSED COLOR RENDERING




. 0ZOTBT/T MAATY L =g
$7009 T “LSEHOL TV e i HE m
LSVAANVTALVLST "M §9¢1 00T/ETI60 ATIATL ORI NNl s103LIHO XV m 8| 2 % &
ey = 00ST-LSHL#8 NTVIA| * FET YA SN = 2
o ==l g oNNosagoaa || o |¢

] =
HONHAISTA NOLSND 00091760 AgAR | [ -MA FOFHAINOD SLS9T =4 m 2 m A o
H ..H_O]— 020T/51/60 METATE 3 m w
0z02/01/60 AT E|& .

NOLLONYLSNOD ¥0d LON-ATINO MATIATA

AC
UNIT
AC
WIT

PAN.
(5) SHELF

2
FLEX
119" X 11-0"

KITCHEN

36" FRZ. 26" REF.
© ser
STOR

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

GV
my
n
o
3
9
iy

/OxB/0
PATIO DOOR.

14-1" X 14'-0"

30-0" X 6-0"

COVERED PORCH

GREAT ROOM
21'-8" X 159"
2
3
8

© COPYRIGHT MMXX

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAFER. {ARCH-D)

o

SCALE:1/4"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

)

1
1

AR 06




$P009 TI *ISEOA TAVT e e 4 g2 _

LSVA ANVTILVLST ‘M SO€1 T e | TRt v O 33 , m

000Uz WEIATY oszisru3 YW ‘YN T NOTSH ¢ LOAd m - M o z

HONIAAIST WOLS = T | g 1
5

LSOO wzietieo manad | | wa sowanneD szssz = m 2 m N

1101 020051160 ATATY ) m A N

020z/01/60 AFIATY HE -

PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

m: - :a\oxv\n m\nxv\m__ m:
oy E :
S = PO 38
mRU nVA VA ,9€ NYA .96 @) =
A& ol (= i ks
@l = al e
m &

llllll 1

rmL_

I

|

i

1

]

I

!

|

i

|

i

[}

I

I

&

|

i

|

|

| i

; i _
.

o = rﬂM

M 0_ 1

o |

32 |

&| > !

a2 |

“

]

|

I

||||||| ih

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON

, SECOND FLOOR PLAN

1
1

AR 07

© COPYRIGHT MMXX

24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

I-o"

SCALE: /4"




5GR.<19, ARCH ful bhsed D {30.00 % 24,00 ehes), 14/8/2020 3:48 PH, Hact black

ESTATE LANE SUBDIVISION - LOT 1 HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVI_\-L-m

LOT 1IN ESTATE LANE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 2016 AS DOCUMENT 7339017 IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

|
|
{

D
x ‘
|
. %
\x\ ki g‘\\\
‘\‘ E) T
L+ E)
70.23" \E D

10" drainage easement per doc
7339017 recorded October, 19,2044

=+

PROPOSED SITE GRADING PLAN

Proposed Gas, Telephone, and Buried Electric Services
— Connect to facilities in ROW, Coordinate w/ Utility Owners
Directional drill through critical root zones and under Oak Knoll Drive

i

s

N

’

e e

12' gjde yard setback

-
10%

ALVD —

ALVO

==

1SV3 ANV13LVLST

L R

R e 2 2 J i 2 e e SR

engineers | surveyors

Bleck Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue
Lake Forest, lllinois 60045

T 847.295.5200 W bleckeng.com

Single Family
Residence

Lake Forest, IL

!
iy 3 ot ;
/ Garage: 704.00 |
/ N / | L 5 581
i E / | ¢ ; ; { ' 36'BRD CB Ty D
/ (o} 8 5 | / ! i R-4342
J I | - : : ; Rim: 702.25
il Proposed 2-Story Residence  / '['é 2 ! | ! ! PNyl
FF. 705.75 o 3 ; , Doghouse over existing sewer [ ¥ 1w %
TF: 704,50 ” = ] Scole 1= 10/
R 2 3 B E3 }‘ H Pavement Patch per City Standards, 32 SY
1 H g ! 5 Saw Cut Full Depth
@ i B‘;;;W‘;, ) - / / ” i { Install Sewer Riser, Inv: 689,70+
1 o 4 S - SRR § e A AV 607 N A 134, ———— —A— — { Temporary Road Closure Required .
8 il 8 g To% g /i N T =B ——— == ¢ Contractor to submit traffic control plan to the City | SShCHMARK: Arow M on Fre Hydrant ot
s 1 ) { SR Fi ¢ ( for Approval prior to sewer construction East Intersection
\ -l - ° | a5 g -/ P 5 { ELEVATION = 705.10
] 193 ] ! Cod A
8 yd { Sz || Sy o N ¢ ALL ELEVATIONS ON THESE PLANS ARE ON
g . - - i ~Na SN2 | H H ? CITY OF LAKE FOREST (USGS NAVD 88)
2 + Water Inv 698.50 1 AN R AL LR I —— : [ DATUM
‘ N + £3 is/ CE o
| / [ g - LOT 1 u LB - | i ; ag E i i ¥ : >
b=t e ) E 3 e ISSUED DATE  ISSUED FOR
8| 20000 SQ FT = C ; ) 1' § gl 0% i ! [ e () Reshape ion to provide positive drainage
N 0.46 ACRES /+ I T g § | ;_’-r § { @0 [ : HERS to the 2 storm structures = | 11062020 BRB
| / P \ | gal )= [
SRR g G
I 8a (! Sa By
=fE i
| i X by Ly
., i (
IS | I (
| : i
Jes PR
: | T | : 1 %
/ B ! : $ ©
—_— 3 i
- | ] 3 _A\—,'(/Q& " ! PROFESSIONAL SEAL
: ¥ ) ] 2 “To the best of our knowledge and belief,
5% T T | ” - i ( the drainage of the surface waters will
- + b not be changed by the construction of
: ] 7 this project or any part thereof, or that if
H b { L H S such surface waters drainage will be
1] 4 + ¥ 4 changed, reasonable provisions have
= ey Vi ? 5
. ~ + + H i { i + { been made for the collection and
i / . @ 52 £ i 14 diversion of such surface waters into
= i / public areas or drains which the
y i 4 developer has a right to use, and that
i % s i 1 > such surface waters will be planned for
iz \ i > in accordance with generally accepted
s L1 TREE MVENTORY - + i engineering practices o as to reduce
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND ASSCCIATED FACILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DI Cliant: Development { the likelihood of the damage to the
HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS, FIELD OBSERVATIONS, AND CITY ;—m &VMM-_F—k adjoining property because of the
RECORDS, THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE 3 { 10/30/2020 B = construction of the project”
ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT I | NUSR Abandoned 12 Storm Sewer To Be Removed — 1-1/2" Water Service, Cu Ty K, 94 LF L Corporation Stop & Curb Box proj
PRESENTLY KNOWN. Condiiony 5xfusfent 4oGond_ sfar Parow 13 Tree To Be Removed (Typ.) Sanitary Sewer Service
g S / 111 LF 6" PVC SDR 26 @ 2.0%
LEGEND No. {awk) | Species I:ouimm ;:mn l’ Directional drill through critical root zone MH1 (Existing)
e ] 48" RDMHTY A 1-P
e lness.  Bristing Property Line. . Ensingdmml = = = = — 3\ Rim: 762.88 —
® Foundiron Fipe Exising st 7 s “Beckthom 2 ] Adjust Rim to: 702.50
® Foundron Rod Existing Catch Basin 34 T ‘Sariahom 2 Souttrwest. - o . ; . -, Inv: 69527
S —— . E== ke CE Gl ELN
‘Exising Curb and Gullsr Existing ased End Secton o ————
. Notes:
Eistng Curd s . : g g 1 Downspoutsin to s Michael G. Bleck, PE 11.06.2020
; N W : y . plash at grade unless 4 -
e ety by = / [ NEWT V&4 (”E ulharw;el:e shown. Provide :f)ncrete splash pad Hornoo e SUZOMFS) Expi 11424
Existing Wood Fence o) 15 Horvay Magle [ Horthwest i 62120 Block Eaghourng Conpary. b, M ights Revarved.
50 a0 Bucithorn Northwest at dlSdlil'gE. nals Profescional Design Firs 184960911
Existing Minor Cortour 51 135" Black Cheery Northwest 2. For downspouts tying into sewer system,
‘Exising Major Confour ved 52 Tl White Oak Fromt Yard \ provide 2" air gap.
Sttt s 7S = \ CHILDS DEVELOPMENT
Existing Gas Mein a ‘Bsting Hendhte 80 10 Buckthom 2 ‘Mid Souh / 222 E. Wisconsin Ave, Suite 303A
Exisng Walor Main -] Easting 355 | sl |3 _ impervious Area Calculations @ STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE Lake Forest, lllinois 60045
_ . ,.§. Existing Trefic Light Lot 1 of Estate Lane Subdivision, Lake Forest, ilfinois Use existing driveway
ook ST 0904 0«20 TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE 705041 | Project No.
8 Bdstng Bctic Hentds LotArea: 20,000 sf N Temporary 4 Tall Green Snow Fence W/ Stee] Posts MB | Drawn By
= Existing Telephons Hendhdle / Pedeste MGo | i 5
o Exiting Power Polo w! Guy Wra Existing Proposed D—@—D SILT FILTER FENCE - i
Exising Storm Sewer Exsting Stoct Light House - sf  House 2,646 sf Shall comply with AASHTO Standard M 288-00 Drawing No.
rrsrinson Jomeomeeion Eisting Saribry Seuer q . Exieting Sign Screen Porch - sf Front Porch 180 sf
- - s D Tras e Gameler Driveway © S Driveway 2179 st @ MUD AND DUST CONTROL 1
v - N LAMSTEN Eeing it { Omamie Treo Stoops - sf  Stoops 47 sf
o e ppe e Walkways 8 Patios < sf Walkways&Potios 460 sf (§  TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
by e 1o — Existing Edgo of Brush Total < st Total 5,512 s Allopen id structures to have Caltch Al Baskets ar approved equal. .
RCCP Reinforced Cylindrical Concrete Pipe 0.00 ac 5.13 ac Drawing Name
P Property Line -00 2 @ EROSION CONTROL BLANKET . )
NOTE: FOR ADDITIONAL THESE PLANS, 0% 8% Nerth American Green 575 Site Grading Pian
oF




TREE INVENTORY

HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL

"BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS
P20 Glblbh WILLOW Roshb NaRTHELEOODR L e84 7 55314 u;:;-l'%.\fﬂ;‘?%%*i w13
TREE INVENTORY
Client: Childs Development |
Location: {1363 W Estate Lane East, Lake Forest, IL
Date: 10/30/2020
Condition:| 5=Excellent 4=Good 3=Fair 2=Poor 1=Dead
Tag Size :
No. (dbh) Species Condition ~ Location
g 23 Mulberry 1 NW Corner
6 38 Silver Maple 3 NW Corner
10 19 Ash 1 NW Corner
17 9 Buckthorn 2 Southwest Corner
34 | 7457 Buckthorn S ~ -—-—Southwest —————
37 22" Silver Maple & West
38 28 American Elm 3 West
39/ 1 Ash i West
40 21" Ash 1 West
41 6.5" Ash i West
43 14 American Elm 2 Northwest
49 15 Norway Maple 4 Northwest
50 10 Buckthorn 2 Northwest
51 13.5" Black Cherry 2 Northwest
52 345" White Oak 3 Front Yard
74 9 Buckthorn 2 Southwest
79 8 Buckthorn 2 Mid South
80 10 Buckthorn 2 Mid South
195 32" Silver Maple 3 Southwest Corner




— 3IONYNILNIVA + d1INd * N9ISAd

& ONIdYOSONY1 X3dY

—

Lo D

7 152404 2307

1503 2U07 210153 M GI€I

| 307

I

lm‘v T RS e

i
{

1
SNOZIA DY

Ol =1 27
1620 PO 17el D

pasinaa OZ/vz/ll 1]

4210MY 40g -/ Aokt

pUDING DXL t AL LTI |

PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

oy Josung pay, € - |

AsoQ p1soys, 0B - p)

ssou5) pbopy, B¢ - 5

WINLINgA POOMMOLYY, 9¢ - Z|

1s0H Appog Big, B - 01

AsRgaaninG @ - | ——
2B Bllegpuy, 100G - p ——

oLowb Jax00y By, 1By - )
aqusy puonEU, 100] - bl

ma ) @suaq, Ok - Sl

112@ 0D
2K 22, 168 - @

@onuds I
2Ng 0poJoeD, 9 - € ——

934 bunsixg -

9.) Bupeq 9. bunsig
08 Moy, asuaq DA X SN0 | =
10bg 03BuDIpAH BliEgEUY 5U3055.400.0 LabLD.PAR |4

108 Ieg |00 3|dany 22004 OYIUDIINL DIBLNGH g | Iobg 02BLOIPAH AxuiM Ay mejouod pabuopAH )
o) aqsy puojuR 15puB.D X 2GHISY bl ¢ LUNUINGIA POommo.Liy wmoep WungA 2
106 oLoB 19300y YL opydesou)s oLopbr i g abuoIpAr JbiaLLn jnomod 02buDIpAH €
by o150 Appoq Big 0150H o| € w0pUBPOPO Lid 1, x vopuzpopoy |
1obe 550,45 uapoL| obopy SISUBUIS SAYIUODSL) S S ]
0B Aspq oys0UG winguadns x wawayuone (Wl [ 8 AdIBqROINIBG vuopuoD X sorpopuwy |
105y AlliAoQ suumay AddoH X SIi020J2WIBH [ € ajdoy 185UnG pay PoUSRUID, LUNICY U3 Z
1061 JULI0Y J3PUOM 3Ng 2SSO0 X DY2daN al o 201Lds Bnjg) 0POOVID porop), susbund 0axd €
SloLLD B 5924
215 BLUON UOLILLIOD 3wy jouniog Aol 215 BUUDN UOLULLIO?D auoN joanoleg A0

a|doL Jesung pay, € - |

AmAoq suxmay Addor, 08| - g
03BUOPAH A A, 108 - §

WNUINgiA poommo.Lly, o9¢ - @

03BuopAH Jubiaua obg - €

W) JopuoM ang, 1B - Of

Uopuspopo LYd, I - ¥




CORRESPONDENCE



From: Julie Later

To: Baehr, Jennifer
Subject: 1365 Estate Lane Petition
Date: Tuesday, November 24, 2020 8:45:50 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Verify the legitimacy of the email with the sender
before clicking links or opening attachments from unexpected sources.

Hello,

I am writing to you in regards to the letter we received concerning the proposed building on
1365 Estate Lane. Our house resides on 1362 Estate Lane, right next door to this lot.

We moved here 6 years ago from Indiana and specifically chose our lot for the woods and the
spacing between neighbors. We were incredibly frustrated by the quick sale of the lot next to
us and subsequent splitting the one lot into 3. We felt this changed the feel of the street we so
loved when we moved in.

As we look at the proposed house next door to us we are quite disappointed. The proposed
house is plain and non descript architecturally . It does not look at all like the other houses on
our street. We also are quite concerned about the location of the driveway for this property. It
directly butts up against our landscaping and privacy line of trees. We were told that the
privacy line of trees would be left unharmed. So now we are not only going to have a house
directly out our kitchen window, we are in jeopardy of losing our "privacy".

Unfortunately, this lot was split and that cannot be reversed. Even reconsidering just two lots
seems to be unacceptable. My hope would be that a different building plan be considered that
fits the other houses on the street, with similar building materials and roof lines. I would also
hope the placement of the driveway be considered to be abie to save the privacy tree line. I
would think whomever lives in that house would appreciate not like feeling like they are "on
top” of someone else. I would like to know the price point for this home and would like to
know how it compares to the homes on the street and the neighborhood. Our neighbors across
the street and ourselves have done many improvements both inside and out to our homes. 1
don't want our housing value to be degraded in any way.

Thank you for your time,
Julie Later



Agenda Item 4

1400 Oak Knoll Drive
New Residence

Staff Report
Building Scale Summary Sheet
Vicinity Map

Materials Submitted by Petitioner
Application

Statements of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials
Plat of Survey

Proposed Site Plan

Proposed East (Front) Elevation
Proposed South Elevation
Proposed West Elevation
Proposed North Elevation
Proposed Roof Plan

Proposed Building Section
Proposed Color Rendering
Proposed First Floor Plan
Proposed Second Filoor Plan
Preliminary Site Grading Plan
Tree Inventory

Preliminary Landscape Plan

Materials shown in italics are included in the Commission packet only. A complete copy of
the packet is available from the Community Development Department.

Building Review Board

NnAN

December 2, 2020



1400 Oak Knoll Drive

Consideration of a request fot approval of a new residence and attached garage, a
conceptual landscape plan and overall site plan.

Property Owner: Marlin Ventures LLC

(Paul Lopata, 33%, Steven Brown, 33% Ed Yawitz, 33%)
Contract Purchasers: Jamie & Sophia Childs

Project Representative: Jeff Letzter, Aspect Design Inc.

Staff Contact: Jen Baehr, Assistant Planner

Summary of Request

This is a request for approval of a new single family residence and attached garage on a vacant lot.
Board consideration of the overall site plan and landscape plan is also requested.

Description of Property

The property is located on the west side of Oak Knoll Drive, between Old Mill Road and Estate
Lane East. The propetty is Lot 3 of the Estate Lane subdivision. The subdivision consists of three
lots and was recotded in 2016. The Board is consideting anothet new house in this subdivision
concurrently, on Lot 1. The property that is the subject of this request totals 25,000 square feet and
is rectangular in shape.

The surrounding neighborhood contains homes of vatying architectural styles built mostly during
the 1980s. The construction of three new homes in this established neighborhood is significant and
should be considered carefully to ensure that the new homes fit quietly into the character of the
neighborhood and generally offer the same quality of detail, construction and materials of the
surrounding development.

Review and Evaluation of Applicable Standards

Site Plan — This standard is not fully met.

The proposed residence faces east, toward Oak Knoll Drive, with the attached side-load garage
facing north. The garage court is proposed very close to the north property line. The location of the
garage court as cutrently proposed does not allow any space for plantings to provide screening of
the dtiveway and garage doors from the adjacent lot. The proximity of the driveway apron to the
propertty line is the result of the width and configuration of the proposed house. In this case, the
house extends right up to the setback line on the south side of the property leaving no room for
adjustment. It would be unusual for the Board to approve a new home with not screening of side
yard facing garage doors and the driveway apron.

Cuttently, the adjacent lot is vacant, but is a buildable lot. Staff understands that this adjacent lot too
may be under contract with Childs Development. If thatis the case, the developer could choose to
place a covenant on the neighboring property, Lot 2 of the Estate Lane Subdivision, requiring a
petmanent landscape buffer along the shared property line. Encumbering a property in this way is
not an ideal solution and could result in conflict at a later date. The overall neighborhood has
significant vegetation and most homes are buffered by landscaping to some extent from the
neighboting homes. Further study of the site plan should be considered in an effort to provide a
viable planting bed along the north property line of a least five feet in width to provide for
landscaping and to help manage stormwater runoff.



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

Based on information submitted by the petitioner, the amount of proposed impervious surface on
the site totals 6,429 square feet, equal to 26% of the site. The building footprint totals 3,365 square
feet and other paved surfaces including the driveway, patio and walkways total 3,064 square feet. As
currently proposed the width of the driveway leading to the motor court at the garage is 16 feet, and
1s the maximum width permitted for a driveway in the front yard. In an effort to reduce the total
amount of impervious surface it is recommended that the width of the driveway be reduced or that
decorative pavers be added as a border on either side of the driveway.

As of the date of this writing, the site has not been staked. Staff has requested that the site be staked
in advance of the Board’s review to help interested patties more fully understand the project.

Building Massing and Height — This standard is met.

Based on the lot size, a residence of up to 4,250 square feet is permitted on the site. In addition, a
garage of up to 600 square feet is permitted along with up to 425 square feet of design elements.
Design elements are defined as those elements that provide human scale to a residence and help to
mitigate the appearance of mass and include elements such as single dormers and screen porches.

® The proposed residence totals 4,006 square feet.

e A total of 600 square feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage
totals 683 square feet. The garage overage of 83 square feet must be added to the total
square footage of the residence.

¢ Inaddition to the above square footage, a total of 293 square feet of design elements are
incorporated into the design of the house.

e In total, the residence is 161 square feet, equal to 3.7% under the maximum allowable square
footage.

At the maximum height, the residence is 29 feet and 6 inches tall as measured from the lowest point
of existing grade to the tallest roof peak. The maximum height allowed for this lot is 35 feet.

Elevations — This standard is met.

According to the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed residence is designed in the Colonial
Revival architectural style. The residence presents a two story massing with gable and shed roof
forms. The gable roof forms reflect a consistent 10:12 pitch. The home features elements common
to the Colonial Revival style such as a symmetrical front fagade, a portico at the front entry, and
sidelights on either side of the front door.

Type, color, and texture of materials — This standard is generally met.

Fiber cement horizontal siding is proposed for the primary facade material. The roof material is
architectural asphalt shingle. Wood is proposed for the fascia, soffit and trim material. Aluminum
clad windows with exterior and interior muntin bars are proposed. Aluminum gutters and
downspouts are proposed. The proposed chimney is brick veneer. Concrete pavers are proposed for
the patio and walkways and the driveway is asphalt.

The proposed color palette includes white siding, black asphalt shingle for the roof, and
black windows. The petitioner provided a color elevation and is included in the Board’s
packet. The white on black color palette presents a stark contrast and is currently a trend
that may quickly appear out of date. The new home proposed on Lot 1 is proposed to be
light gray and black. As noted above, it is important that these three new homes, in the well-

Page 2



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

established neighborhood fit in quietly and not attract undue attention as new and trendy
construction. The stark color palette in combination with the proposed minimal landscape
plan will appear out of character with the surrounding homes. The surrounding
neighborhood is comprised of homes with natural materials such as brick, wood siding and
wood shingle, presenting a subtle color scheme and materials that provide texture and depth.

¢ Staff recommends softening of the color palette to avoid the statk appearance of the
new home. The starkness will be intensified due to the use of composite materials
proposed and the fact that those materials will not patina over time.

Landscaping — This standard is not fully met.

As currently proposed, a total of three trees are proposed to be removed. Additionally, cleating of
buckthorn across the site is proposed. The trees proposed for removal consist of an Elm, Maple and
Ash tree. The Elm tree is identified as Heritage trees due to its size being greater than 18 inches in
diameter. Based on the species, size and condition of the ttees proposed for removal, a total of 35
replacement inches will be required to be planted on site.

The conceptual landscape plan submitted by the petitioner reflects proposed plantings around the
foundation of the house and plantings in the front yard and along the north property line. The
proposed planting include Spruce and Maple trees, Crabapple, Serviceberty, and a variety of shrubs,
grasses and ornamental plantings. As reflected on the landscape plan, a straight hedge comprised of
evergreen plantings are proposed along the north propetty line. The landscape plan should be
enhanced with a mix of native deciduous trees, evergreens and undetstory plantings, in a natural
arrangement across the property.

Based on the preliminary landscape plan, the total number of teplacement inches appears to be
satisfied. In addition to the required replacement inches, the Code establishes a minimum criteria for
landscaping for new residential construction. As cuttently proposed, the minimum criteria for
landscaping is not fully satisfied and additional shade trees and understory plantings are needed to
meet the minimum landscape requirements for new residences. The ptoposed landscape plan
indicates Sunset Maples in the front yard. The City Arborist no longer recommends the use of this
species because they are over planted in the community and due to soil conditions are not thriving.
The City will provide a list of alternate tree species to the developet.

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requirements and practices.
Notice was mailed by the Community Development Department to surrounding property owners
and the agenda for this meeting was posted at vatious public locations and on the City’s website. As
of the date of this writing, no correspondence was received regarding this request.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the residence, attached garage, conceptual landscape and overall site plan
based on the findings presented in this staff report and as further detailed during the Board’s
deliberations. Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of apptroval.

Conditions of Approval

1. The plans shall be refined as follows:

Page 3



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

a. Further study of the site plan as it relates to the size and placement of the
driveway should be conducted in an effort to locate the driveway in 2 manner
that provides for screening of the neighboring property. Alternatively, if the
developer acquires the neighboring property, a landscape buffer covenant
determined to be acceptable by the City may be recorded on the adjacent
property, Lot 2 of the Estate Lane Subdivision, to assure an ongoing buffer
between the properties.

b. Consideration shall be given to reducing the width of the driveway or the use
of a border of pervious materials along the edge of the driveway to create a
pervious border within the 16 foot width to reduce the total amount of
impervious surface on the site.

c. A subtle color palette shall be used to allow the new home to fit more quietly
into the character of the surrounding homes.

2. All modifications to the plans including those detailed above, those made in response
to Board direction and changes made as a result of final design development, shall be
clearly called out on the plan and a copy of the plan originally provided to the Board
shall be attached for comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any changes, in
consultation with the Chairman as appropriate to determine whether the
modifications are in conformance with the Board’s direction and approval ptior to
the issuance of any permits.

3. The final grading and drainage plan shall demonstrate that the project is consistent
with the applicable Code requirements subject to review and approval by the City
Engineer. Grading or filling on the site should be kept to the absolute minimum
necessary to meet good engineering practices and provide for proper drainage and to
minimize any off site impacts.

4. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a detailed, landscape plan shall be
submitted and will be subject to review and approval by the City’s Certified Arborist.
The plan shall, at a minimum, shall include replacement trees inches and meet the
landscaping standards for new residences detailed in the Code. In addition, the plan
shall provide for screening along the north property line in the area of the driveway
apron and the garage doors.

5. Tree Protection Plan — Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a plan to protect
trees identified for preservation and to protect trees on neighboring properties
during construction, must be submitted and will be subject to teview and approval
by the City’s Certified Arborist.

6. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit.
All fixtures shall direct light downward and the source of the light shall be fully
shielded from view.

7. A plan for construction parking and materials’ staging shall be submitted for review

and will be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineer and
Director of Community Development.

Page 4



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 1400 Oak Knoll Drive Owner(s) Marlin Ventures LLC
Jeff Letzter, Project Manager Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 12/2/2020
Lot Area 25000 sq. ft.
Square Footage of New Residence:
1st floor 2378 + 2nd floor 1628 + 3rd floor 0 = 4006 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 425 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 293 sq. ft. Excess = 0 sq.ft.
Garage 683 sf actual ; 600 sf allowance Excess = 83 sq. ft.
Garage Width 23 ft. may not exceed 24" in width on lots
18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 4089 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 4250 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = -161 sq. ft.
Under Maximum
Allowable Height: 35 ft. Actual Height 29-6"  ft.
NET RESULT:
161 sq.ft. is
3.78% under the
Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 425 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 197 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 95 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 0 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 0 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 293 sq. ft. Excess Design Elements = 0 sq. ft.




1360

A

/

1 ¥4

129

¥o¢c|

1255

1R71

(N

o |

1635

1291

1821

1831

1341

Area of Request
1400 Oak Knoll Drive

1515

LCOEL

1B93

-
|

1352

8011
ocvl

1

\i

147

150

152

gevPrrt

53
155

1

|

A\




THE CITT Of
LAKE FOREST

CHAKS LRI et

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

PROJECTADDRESS__ Lot B E@TaTE laseg, lové-FoloestT

APPLICATION TYPE
- RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS . COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
E New Residence [J Demolition Complete | [] New Building [ Landscape/Parking
New Accessory Building [] Demolition Partial [J Addition/Alteration [ Lighting
[0 Addition/Alteration [] Height Variance [] Height Variance [] Signage or Awnings
| [J Building Scale Variance [] Other [ Other D

Marlin Ventures LLC Serr letzree, f Ma <,
BT A

Quner of Property ) Name and Title of Person Presenting P

329 Kingston Terrace _baPEeT pEenans, INC,
Ouumer's Street Address (may be different from project address) Name of Firm 4

Deerfield, IL 60015 26575  Commupeces De.
City, State and Zip Code ) Street Address

847.361.7577 Veue . 1t a5
Phone Number Faz Number City, State and Zf Code

lopata.paul@gmail.com 47 487. 2900 —

Email Address Phone Number Faz Number

, Manager




EXHIBIT "A"
CORPOR.

WN

Please list the names and addresses ofallofﬁmandﬁrednmofﬂve%rpomﬁmandaﬁmmwho

own individually or beneficially 5% or more of the outstanding stock of the corporation. In addition, this
application must be accompanied by a resoiution of the Corporation authorizing the execution and submittel of

this epplication,

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE 3313 %

ADDRESS 3844 AtianticAvenue
—~—————LongBeach. CA 90807

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE __ 33-1/3 - %

NAME
ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE __33-13 % OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %
NAME NAME

ADDRESS ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE % OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %
NAME NAME

ADDRESS ADDRESS

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %

OWNERSHIP PERCENTAGE %



November 17, 2020
To: City of Lake Forest Building Review Board
From: Jamie & Sophia Childs

Re: (Lot 3) 1400 Oak Knoll Drive

My wife Sophia and | have been residence of Lake Forest for over 30 years. In addition, my
construction company has built and/or remodeled a number of homes throughout the City of
Lake Forest over that same period of time. We have been fortunate enough to have raised our
family and lived in various areas throughout the City of Lake Forest.

Now that my wife and | have become “empty nester” we have decided to downsize and build a
home in Lake Forest incorporating a first floor master bedroom. We have always enjoyed the
west side of the City where the neighborhoods and architecture have more of a country feel.
With this in mind, we set out to find that perfect property. The Oak Knoll lot offers us the
opportunity to situate the new proposed home in a way that could take advantage of not only
the western facing rear yard but also the natural sunlight in key living areas throughout the
home by placing the sideload garage on the north of the home.

Over the years we have had the opportunity to work with Jeff Letzter and Aspect Design on a
number of other projects in town. With this particular proposed home, Jeff has been able to
capture not only the open floor plan design we desired but also the colonial revival exterior
elevations we envision for the property. The architecture offers a wonderful balanced design
and believe it is very compatible to the existing neighborhood incorporating various materials
including brick and horizontal siding.

We thank the BRB commission for their review of this proposed new home and ask that the
commission approves our request.



1

SPECTDESIGN INC.

FOCUS

ARCHITECTS

|
i
Statement of Intent Lot 3 Estate Lane Subdivision f
1. Background—The home will be built by Childs Development in the Estate Lane Subdivision.

|
2. Initial Goal—The purpose of the project is to integrate a Colonial Revival style home into an existing

neighbaorhood.

3. Design Strategy—The intent is to plan the home with garage to the North and ﬁave the front entry,
front porch, and roof lines being the focal point as you view the home on the lot from Oak Knoli Drive,
which works well as a reduction to the scale and proportions and appearance of mass which carries

through on all the elevations of the home.

4. Materials—White color horizonta! siding will be used on the exterior. The trim, soffit and fascia are to
be white color, the roof will be black architectural asphalt shingles, the front door, windows and
overhead garage doors to be black. The brick will be a Chicago Common.

5. Conclusion—Are intent is to build an attractive home that quietly fits into its current site. The
restrained new quality of the home will be a wonderful addition to the neighborhfood.

|

6. Variances— None are required for the proposed home in the R-2 zoning district.

26575 COMMERCE DR.
Suite 607

VoLo, IL 60073

PHONE: 847.457.2500
WWW.ASPECTDESIGNINGC.CCOM

FORM AESTHETICS



ART R Ty
LAKE FOREST

Ak iy

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST

BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS

|
i
|
Facade Material i
O  Stone O Wood Shingle :
OO Brick ! Aluminum Siding ;.
' Wood Clapboard Siding I Vinyl Siding i
0 Stucco [0 Synthetic Stucco ;
W Other |
Color of Material HollZaNTa b—
SIOINGY |
Window Treatment & I
Primary Window Type Finish and Color of V\ﬁndovfws
W Double Hung 0 Wood
Casement Aluminum Clad
0O  Sliding O  Vinyl Clad
Other O Other {
Color of Finish o et s | EXTELLIO €.
Window Muntins
0 Not Provided
O True Divided Lites
Simulated Divided Lites
X Interior and Exterior muntin bars
interior muntin bars only
L1 Exterior muntin bars only
OO Muntin bars contained between the glass
Trim Material
Door Trim Window Trim
O  Limestone OO Limestone
Ol Brick O Brick .
®  Wood R Wood !
O  Synthetic Material O] Synthetic Material
O Other O  Other
Fascias, Soffits, Rakeboards
ﬁ Wood
O  oOther
O synthetic Material
i




|

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

DESCRIPTION OF EXTERIOR MATERIALS — CONT)NUED

|
|
!
|

Chimney Material i
W Brick
O  Stone
00 Stucco
O  Other
Roofing
Primary Roof Material Flashing Material
(0 Wood Shingles O  Copper
O  Wood Shakes 0 Sheet Metal
[d  Slate [J  Other
O  ClayTile
O  Composition Shingles
O  SheetMetal____
K Other ApcU. AoPMALT
Color of Material Blededle
Gutters and Downspouts
O  Copper
Aluminum
Other
Driveway waterial
X Asphait
O Poured Concrete
O  Brick Pavers
O  Concrete Pavers
1 Crushed Stone
O  Other
Terraces and Patios
0 Biuestone
O Brick Pavers
% Concrete Pavers
0 Poured Concrete
O  Other




PLAT OF SURVEY

PLAT OF SURVEY
LOT 3 IN ESTATE LANE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF
SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 2016 AS DOCUMENT 7339017 IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

| 1 S
LOT 1 . Il =
- 072 2 S g
(]
S Vo | N89*s6'56W 107.17 —_= N89° 56' 56"W 117.83 o ;3 -
T ‘ $89° 56' 56'E 225.00 ' ‘ = g i 3 g
: } Sl £ g
telephone & — - a E I8
p & 40.00" y 12' building setback line i =
electric_ '™ it <
easement ] il il
Doc. 1937029 \ o © 0 W
l = [ 46)‘
o - RN
'(0“ “: [%] : e o
o < 8 3 | IR (T L .=
- l B 3 ofeg = 0 g
’ % NSE n@E ou €
= > LOT3 S whed wal ow o
a ¥ 35 0.57 ACRES 3 ol 885 0 3| 0 2o
2 12 l . . “Isew Il O i Qe
>2 8y 2 g glssY nZl n 2F
xR Rz MnLos Il X n S
~ED l Suo il 1 23
ET3 S m<| w B°
335 | - 3 ¢ 0o W g
£0o 2 | T
<0 L = 12" building setback line 5 A I 8
z U ivdemaseeasoment T T T — o ° oS
\( ] N ra’nage easemel"l ‘ \' 33.00u! ;33'0()'
00 [ N T NB9° 56 56"W 225.00 . _\ng' R i
o 400 ® £ I
o o B3l I
o S S2Eh fl
S . PART OF LOT 2 8l eggl i
B S MAURINE S. BOYD SUB. gl gwsi th
S DOC. 986992 85 8l I
PLAT IS VOID IF IMPRESSED o e PO % -B‘C;, il i
e S 2 I
SEAL DOES NOTAPPEAR ty 10" utility easement Doc. 986992 \ T’/U = m ! :g
STATE OF ILLINOIS | ¢ ¢ Ko N89° 56' 56"W 257.99 | fi
COUNTY OF LAKE . Il il
Il I
NOTE: ONLY THOSE BUILDING LINES OR EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED H l -
SUBDIVISION PLAT ARE SHOWN HEREON; CHECK LOCAL ORDINANCES BEFORE
BUILDING. COMPARE YOUR DESCRIPTION AND SITE MARKINGS WITH THIS
. PLAT AND AT ONCE REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES WHICH YOU MAY FIND.
ON BEHALF OF BLECK ENGINEERING CO,, INC., I, JACK R. BLECK, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY
DESCRIBED IN THE ABOVE CAPTION WAS SURVEYED AND STAKED BY ME, OR UNDER MY DIRECTION, AND THE PLAT ABBREVIATIONS:

DRAWN HEREON IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF SAID SURVEY.
MEASUREMENTS ARE GIVEN IN FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS THEREOF. THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TC THE
CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY. - o

DATED AT LAKE FOREST, ILLINOIS, THIS 15TH DAY OF DECEMBER A.D., 2018.

NOTE:
ALL CORNERS HAVE BEEN STAKED WITH IRON
RODS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

m. or meas. = measured
r. or rec. =record

CB = chord bearing

CH = chord length

L = arc length

N = North

S = South

£ = East

W = West

S.F. = square feet

0

0 15 30 60'

Scale 1" = 30"
Project No. 70-904

{ BLECIK -

engineers | surveyors

Bleck Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue
Lake Forest, Hlinois 60045

T 847.295,5200 F 847.295.7081
www . bleckeng.com




0T0T/81/11 MIATH m W
SY009 TI *LSTIOL TAVT e e | Iy R g HE — m
FATIA TTONI VO 001 e FeT wsziseis vl ) NT NOTS H Qb : c g o m
0200/37/60 MFATS 2|3
HONHAISHY WOLSND || ADNAAISTY SATHD ST e | wa sowaeD cigon g : £ w“n :
€ 10T VIHAOS ANV SIAV] | oo e HE :

NOLLOOILSNOD 04 LON-AINO MAIATY

> . LU 18 HATIA TIONI JVO
e (TR I L PP O |l
3 slNERERRGR Z |93
2 S Andsated | S |3ags
o m [BIES5 HS|SE m RRI&(
] v o M Q ¥
Ll O 18 g (3 S
& B 8lel | [T v 3|z
g S RBE |k
O R &lw 58T
o S e

et

225.00'
12 BUILDING
SETBACK LINE

CONCRETE PAVER:
STOOP AND STEFP
PAVERS BY
OTHERS

/" 1"\ SITEPLAN

AR 01

SNIaTIng sy

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

© COPYRIGHT MMXX

lo"-o"

NORTH
SCALE:|"




PROPOSED EAST (FRONT) ELEVATION

RIDGE VENTS -
PROVIDE | SQ. FT. VENT FOR EVERY
5G. FT. OF ATTIC SPACE.

(CLASS 'C' FIRE RATED)

ON IXB CEDAR
FASCIA

IX6 CEDAR TRIM
BOARD

HARDIE BOARD 6"
HOR.

LAP SIDING

1X4 CEDAR CORNER
BOARD

266"
ATTIC CALCULATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

28-|0 3/64*

BUILDING HT. FROM EXISTING GRADE
190"

ANDON SURROIND,
X4 CEDAR HEAD W/ IX2
CEDAR TRIM
1X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM
—HARDIE BOARD 6&*
HORIZONTAL
LAP SIDING
—STONE SILL
—BRICK VENEER

Z,
O
E.q
@,
-
oY
-
9
Z,
O
@)
e
®,
T
=
O
&
S
—
Z,
®,
=
=
>
aa

/1 FRONT ELEVATION (EAST)

R

AR 02 SCALE:l/4"=|'-O"

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

© COPYRIGHT MMXX

LOT 3
CUSTOM RESIDENCE
1400 OAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045

JAMIE AND SOPHIA
CHILDS RESIDENCE

SHEEEHEE
HHEHHEHE
BB IZIE[B|z(BB
E]
JHRHEHHE
g g
h§1§§
88234
cESE:
§a§§§§
o
Z :
-z
Z -
o
[
w.
)

PROJECT # AD20176

DRAWN BY: COM / MB,

LOT3
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

AR 02

# 2 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




SY009 I ‘LSHYOA I3V'T MMNMM”N M”Mmm” Koo sisaLinouy , . mm m % W
HARA TION JVO 00¥1 0T0TR0/0T ATAT SRNWMFHMM%M«\“ ONI NOISH( g mm m
HONHAISHE IWOLSND || SONHAISTE SATHD || oo ror | R 1t wm. 3
€ LOT VIHdOS ANV HINV[ | [-wmweo Aioey E[H
NOLLONYLSNOD dOH LON-A"IN HIAHY &
s |
il
: i
mmm ; M.mw
N 2 %y %
= TR T | T RO
m mmﬁ FE mmm MW g mnmmm m»w umm W
< 1 i i1 na Rty ot 1 W ;
> gy b gt g 3§ =8 dBeef 8% £ g5 g
W R
- § 8
L X _ .H.f_r
2 Y
» | 0
0 p
@) 3
a
O
o
o
z
Q
>
2
—
28
=
&
-
8
Wk
L aeon
T uommn\__ ._r.h_m noav w“M _uo:i_o._(u Wm_o_.._“_“ anooas

9T




PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION

LOT 3
CUSTOM RESIDENCE
1400 OAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL. 60045

JAMIE AND SOPHIA
CHILDS RESIDENCE

zls N
HEEEEEEER

ASPHALT SHINGLES
(CLASS C' FIRE RATED)
DECORATIVE CLAY CAP

BRICK SOLDIER COURSE
12 12
o o

-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

REVIEW
REVIEW

REVIEW

VIEW
REVIEW
REVIEW
REVIEW

REVIEW

C RIDGE VENTS -
PROVIDE | SQ. FT. VENT FOR EVERY
3OO SQ@. FT. OF ATTIC SPACE.
BRICK. VENEER

oM

26575 COMMERCE DR,

SUITE 607
MAIN: 847-457-2500

VOLO, IL 60073

1L LICENSE # [84-004354

WWW,

IX2 ON IX8 CEDAR
FASCIA

26'-6"

ATTIC CALCULATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

CEDAR FASCIA AND
VENTED SOFFIT

ALMINUM GUTTERS AND
DONNSPOUTS

28'-10 /64"

BUILDING HT. FROM EXISTING GRADE

ARCHITECTS

GN INC.

SECOND FLOOR CALCILATION LINE ABOVE FIRST FLOOR

1X4 CEDAR CORNER.
BOARD

1X4 CEDAR HEAD W IX2
TRIM
X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM

IX4 CEDAR SILL W/ IX2
CEDAR TRIM

HARDIE BOARD 6°
HORIZONTAL

LAP SIDING
STONE SILL

a-| ier

FIRST FLOOR PLATE HT.'

&

TDEST

1410t
WIRDOW HT.

PEC’

3 0o LOKEST ADUACENT
v EXISTING GRADE

PROJECT # AD20176
DRAWN BY: COM/MB

w SCALE:|/4"=-0" Exmlo:?a{;vnnws

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON AR 04
24" x 36" 5IZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

REVIEW ONLY

© COPYRIGHT MMXX # 4 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

LOT 3
1400 OAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045

CHILDS RESIDENCE | CUSTOM RESIDENCE

JAMIE AND SOPHIA

glg 8
R
SHEHEEEE
—_
HERREREAEE
g8 g S S ge
HEEEIEIEEIE
o RIDGE VENTS -
PROVIDE | 5. FT. VENT FOR EVERY o ES
300 3Q. FT. OF ATTIC SP 3 a 88
X4 CEDAR CORNER. 5] ;:};.,
§ Engs
ASPHALT SHINGLES Fg,‘[ 3
] (CLASS '’ FIRE RATED) 88'555‘
€8 sEge ]
§ % R §m>2§d
9| 5T =
ge.[5 20 SE
8§35 z:
§$5 —z
BT . o
REE Z
'g: E‘7§ : T E
Bk pesamote, ”
I CEDAR TRIM 4
B .é 1X4 CEDAR VERTICAL TRIM m
ks 0 IX4 CEDAR SILL W/ 1X2
7 g . CEDAR TRIM 5
Sgg %g HARDIE BOARD 6"
5 i .....
¥

EVIEW ONLY-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PROJECT # AD20176

/ 1\ RIGHT ELEVATION . e

R

W SCALE:1/4"=|'-0" tors
EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
2 ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
N

ARE FOR SHEETS PRI Ol

NOTE:
24" x 36" SIZE PAPEI:‘.T(?;ZOH-D) AR 03

© COPYRIGHT MMXX # 3 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




S¥009 TI ‘LSHIOA HIV'1 MM”M““\\M % m m
JARIA TIONY VO 00r1 R = o .wuwmwﬁoﬁmm, 43 : % m
HONHAISTE WOLSND || HONAAISTE SATHD | |2 | | Le[%8 g |f
€107 VIHdOS ANV HINV] | [ e Car i HIRE
0T/p1160 MTATL & N
NOILONYLSNOD d0d LON-AINO b
253 §
. MATATY 3 |
- %3
m e P B¥s
TR ! | o
Q | _
Q | “ ¥
. _ | dg uj
e | ! L4 %
: — i @ m
%) | ; |
O | @ |
O | |
o _ |
o m E2] __
| |
| il B 8 m
_ﬂ _— M& ||||||||||| A e ) |/l/|/|/._4u.‘u _“
" .
I
|
h
|
!
|
|
!
|
|
|
! [
| |
| !
od " "
i | _m
| | |
] | |
1 ! |
m “ % m lllllllllllllll m._u
“ ! H ||||\.\.\.l|4_ |||||||||||||||||||||||| \ I\I\A._a..n_ |||||||||| |
| I e — | Z
g e B T O -
n,ﬁ"m.. |||||||||||||||||||||||| .w_mu m an w w
| “ S
| | ~
| & | 2
| _ ~%)
e St <




0Z0T/31/1T MITAR m m 1
‘ 020T/61/0/ MATIAE Sls
$¥009 TI ‘LSTAO TNV e ]| | ol §Z 8 o m
HATIA TIONY MVO 00v1 s — wscisrs Nl ‘) NT NOTS A . E O m
££009 T ‘OTOA - 55 i
0707/82/60 ATIATE |32

HONHAISTY INOLSND HONHAISHY SATIHD AL wanas| | wasommney siss B w E wnm 5
£ LO1 VIHdOS ANV AINVI Ll Ly giz| *® i

OT0Z/F /60 MIATA a ]

NOLLONYISN

PROPOSED BUILDING SECTION

0D d0d LON-AINO MATATY

BEDROOM 4

STUDY

ATTIC

PR

W.IC.

HALL

W.IC.

BEDROOM 2

GREAT ROOM

BASEMENT

I'-O"+_l

HOOT LSwd IA0EY IN(T NOILY OV FOOT ANODTS [
»O=bl
HAYAS DNUSIXE WOdd "1 onIaTing

VOO 15214 INoaY T NOLLY O VD o1ty

~$9/b O-@T

99T

NATIONS
© COPYRIGHT MMXX.

INTED ON
24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARLCH-D)

NOTE: ALL SCALE DES|&|
ARE FOR SHEETS PRI

10"

SCALE: /4"

DING SECTION

1
\ AR 09/
N~



COLOR RENDERING

v

" s s ] - k y -



PATIO
28'-4" X 12'-9"

8 Be—
=
; SCREEN
1 ROOM
11-3" X 14-3"
=l
= e ——
PATIC DOOR

B/OXBIO” =
PATIO DOOR PATIO DOOR ____iJ :@B
H

24"DH. SINK

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

©  MASTER BATH £
155" X 123"

i
|
COVERED PORCH!
12!_011 X 81_0-! :

I

I

/"1°\ FIRST FLOOR PLAN

KITCHEN
12'-4" X 19-7" § r
L s s
1 Lo ﬁg
GREAT ROOM FAMILY DINING | § % O
15-1" X 19-7" 90" X 197" g% ? |O
T i
II | L—— PANTRY
24* Ve,
£l
Q
S0 §Jl LAUNDRY
_________ CEENNS ING
o~ EAM. | |
FOYER| 1! g
) :
! 2o 5: 3
! OFENING FDH
MASTER BEDROOM 1 ==
15-5" X 16'-0"
£ H
,,§§ H
STUDY "f FOYER || DINING ROOM
1I-11"X 123" 11 80" X 147" H 11-9" X 142"
il
' 18 ]
13
i
3-CAR GARAGE

21-5" X 30-8"

AC INIT

Y-NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

16/0xD/0) OVERHEAD
GARAGE DOOR

REVIEW ONL

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETES PRINTED ON

awiy

SCALE: /4" =]"-O" 24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

D COPYRIGHT MY

LOT 3
CUSTOM RESIDENCE
1400 OAK KNOLL DRIVE
LAKE FOREST, IL 60045

JAMIE AND SOPHIA
CHILDS RESIDENCE

HHEEEEEE
HHHHHEHE
EAEAEAEIEIEREAES
HHHEHEH:

f’:.‘- ]

g &

£ Es

geazh;

oF

z:e

=z

Z

Lo]

.

w2

4]

o

EC

-

A

PROJECT # AD20176

DRAWN BY: COM /MB

LOT3
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

AR 06

# 6 OF 9 TOTAL SHEETS




PROPOSED SECOND FLOOR PLAN

T T T T T T T T T T T e e e e =
“ |
[ i
i |
| I
] |
_ i
| —
I |
S — N i
| |
_ i
! "
i i
! |
m |
! |
! |
! i
! 1
! ;
| |
|
_ !
||||||||||||||||||||||||| = |
ln_lel.lu_._lume. Dn__mml.lmwmum . (e
" N
; ~ ~ -
o @ 9 |8 T 0l&
=% (I I - =
X L | 2%
AT 3%
mla M
|||||||||| W_uu_
== e == il e == sl
g i N @z &y
2 1 |
0. T == ok |
mm e ) w ._“ 3 = — "._ll..“w |
4 il " N = i
¥ < 3 8l g m 3 g <3 “
E m W O 2 araere) o m ] 42] E _
. I
Hnm (- e = ml HHH% == — =- ﬁ_u““
} L34 PR -
@. HIER | ZE N S—— =
fm@— m TN
1% Dy pczo. S
2= = o
e S| HIESTIN 1] /.S 5%
&l WS il 5 Al <
/by ~ = g ! y
M w 9 | — I
m _ e ————— -
W P T

]

P ————— e

0Z0T/RL/TL ATAR o HE
$$009 "I “LSTNOL TV i vt | oo (L , I o m
HARIA TIONX VO 00p1 o e TN ONT NDISH@AL D mem,\ ) s m DOA m
0T0T/RT/60 ATATL R «|8
HONHAISHI WOLSND || IDNIAISTA SATHD | [ wana| | wasomos oo S z m < |5
0202/91/60 MEIAR 2 =
¢ LO1 VIHdOS ANV ATNV( ) aam H S

© COPYRIGHT MMXX.

NOTE: ALL SCALE DESIGNATIONS
ARE FOR SHEETS PRINTED ON

24" x 36" SIZE PAPER. (ARCH-D)

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

1

\AR 07/




Lot 1.dwg

$1/6/2020 2149 P, Mate sk

'SP th, ARCH full loed D (36,90 % 24.00 Tnchs

PRELIMINARY SITE GRADING PLAN

—
70.23'

/
/

0 50
k. . 12’ side yard setback

ESTATE LANE SUBDIVISION - LOT 3

LOT 3 IN ESTATE LANE SUBDIVISION, BEING A SUBDIVISION OF PAl

RT OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 43 NORTH, RANGE 12 EAST OF
THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT TH

EREOF RECORDED OCTOBER 19, 2016 AS DOCUMENT 7335017 IN LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

) N ———

703162
703.67

2:

12" side yard setback

{ il
| j
i i
i il
! il Y
. e I e
+ il
& || H
H |
| Il
@1 J i
4 il
! il
i i
! b
i Lo
+ § t
\ P
b 1
7y :
| |
)
|
/ 1
/ |
1
[
= 10’ drainage easei nent per doc
@ El S, 7339017 recorded October 19, 2016
+ o |
. o -
6\(0(\‘?‘?6 4 / #7 6,7
v Vi
S
7
+ Q2 +

\ : /'/

TREE INVENTORY
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND ASSOCIATED FACILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS [Clant: __
HAVE BEEN PLOTTED FROM AVAILABLE SURVEYS, FIELD OBSERVATIONS, AND CITY |Location: {1363 W Estate. Lake Forest, It
RECORDS, THEREFORE THEIR LOCATIONS MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE Date: T T +
ONLY. THERE MAY BE OTHER FACILITIES, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH ARE NOT
\ S«Encellet 37 6ood 3= fair 3= Por 13Desg
PRESENTLY KNOWN. Brecllet 8 A2
Sae
Species | candiion Location
L_EGEND' 105" Bomelder 2 C
Bxdsting Proporty Lina . Existing Cloanout “;::: Stiver Maple ; uthwest C
Foundiron Pipe Existng Inlet 5 o & 2
st 7 0 Burkthom 2 st Carner
Foundfon fod 9" American Eim 3 Southwest Comer_
Found Rightof Way Marker Edstng Manhde = 5
Exising Cur and Guter 5 X Bucidhom 2 z
Existing Curb. Exisfing Gas Meter
Edge of Bisting Travdled Way 9 Fire Hyctant r ek 3
Exdsting Wood Fance ExisitingVelve & Box
Existing Minor Conlowr 0 = - =
o sl Moter Veul 54 135 Buckthorn 2 Southwest
F it M..WMI' - R 67 &, Buekthom 2 Southwest
- Spol Eevation o g o 2 L
—————————  Exisking Gas Main Existing Handndle 70 16" 3 fwest.
Exiséing Waler Main Bxisting =
b Existing Trafic Light
—_——— Existing Fiber Optic Catle Existing Traffc Light Mast
ing Exiling Teleph S
s Exiting StreetLighting Calo Existing Powor Polo wl Guy Wiro
Exising Storm Sewsr Exising Steet Light =
----- Existing Saritary Sewer { Existing Sign —
ABBREVIATIONS:
. o ad Reorded Custen Exising Mltstem / xnamentdl Treo s = = : it
conc. Cancrete
i 100 % | Ametcantim |4
;ﬁf E’i‘mﬁm";ﬁ‘{,&" —— Existing Edge of Brush 188 Fra 2 East Parinaay.
RCCP  Reinforced Cylindrical Concrets Pipe. ) vy 4 a5t Parkway.
P Property Line 190 107 ) East Parkym
o]
NOTE: FOR ADDITIONAL STANGARD § KD THESEPLANS, o e
SEE OF 03 193 10" 4
194 S Craby 3 EastPa

=70%

{exception to Lot 2)
MH 6 (Existing)

48" RD MH Ty A w/ R-4343
Rim: 700.00+

Inv: 694.43¢

Inv: 694.43+ (Machine Core new connection)

L Downspout Colisction $ystem
66 LF

au s 1

1

k!

FF: 704,
TF: 703,

gProposed 2-Stor§ Residencs.

+
—_

i
| Garage 702,50,

. LoTs
" /25000 SQ FT
" B 10 ', 0.57 ACRES N
- J‘ T
| 3
! g San Inv 697 25]

&

Downspout Collection System _J
22LF

Tree To Be Removed (Typ.)

MH 7 (Existing)

24°G nlet Ty A w/ R-4342
Rim: 700.38+

Inv: 694,60+

Downspout Collection System
180 LF

L 1-1/2" Water Service, Cu Ty K, 119 LF
Directional Drill under Oak Knall Drive

Proposed Gas, Telephons, and Buried Electric Services

Connect to facilities in ROW, Coordinate w/ Utility Owners

r‘t{

of Lake Forest by Doc. 45671%5

2
l\
M

Sanitary Service
100 LF 6" PVC SDR 26 @ 2.0%
Provide Clean-out at Bend
Machine Core
Inv: 695.14
.y AN 2
™~ i
|
\
/ \
/,. b {
\
o i |
t \
& Ba
)
i
: +
1
i
1

ot P) conveyes

.
Y
;F

ption to Lt

(exception to Lot 2) conveyed to the
City of Lake Forest by|Doc_ 4567127

— Corporation Stop & Curb Box

Directional drill through critical root zones and under Oak Knoll Drive
Inv: 894.50+ (Machine Core new connection)

Impervious Area Calculations
Lot 3of Estate Lane Subdivislon, Lake Forest, lllinois

Lot Area:

Existing

House

Screen Porch
Driveway

Stoops

Walkways & Patios
Total

25,000 sf

Proposed

House

Screen Porch
Driveway

Stoaps

Watkways & Patios
Total

70-904-3

3,150 sf
25 sf

2,452 sf
183 sf
429 sf

6,429 sf
0.15 ac
286%

Notes:

1. Downspouts to go below grade into stormwater
collection system.

2. For downspouts tying into sewer system,
provide 2" air gap.

3. Allproposed storm sewer shall be 6" PVC SDR
26 @ 2.0% unless otherwise noted.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
Use proposed driveway footprint
TREE PRESERVATION & CONSTRUCTION LIMITS FENCE

Temporary 4' Tall Green Snow Fence w/ Steel Posts

SILT FILTER FENCE
Shall comply with AASHTO Standard M 288-00

MUD AND DUST CONTROL

TEMPORARY INLET PROTECTION
All open fid structures to have Caltch Al Baskets or approved equal.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

North American Grean 575

@
2o
o@)o
O)
®
®

LECK

engineers | surveyors

Bleck Engineering Company, Inc.
1375 North Western Avenue
Lake Forest, Illinois 60045

1847.295.5200 W bleckeng.com

Single Family
Residence

Lake Forest, IL

BENCHMARK: Arrow Nut on Fire Hydrant at
SW Comer of Oak Knall Drive and Estate Lane

East Intersection

ELEVATION = 705.10

ALL ELEVATIONS ON THESE PLANS ARE ON
CITY OF LAKE FOREST (USG3 NAVD 88)
DATUM

ISSUED DATE  iSSUED FOR

W | 11.06.2020 BRB

PROFESSIONAL SEAL

"To the best of our knowledge and belief,
the drainage of the surface waters will
not be changed by the construction of
this project or any part thereof, or that if
such surface waters drainage will be
changed, reasanable provisions have
been made for the collection and
diversion of such surface waters into
public areas or drains which the
developer has a right to use, and that
such surface waters will be planned for
in accordance with generally accepted
engineering practices so as to reduce
the likelihood of the damage to the
adjoining property because of the
construction of the project.”

Michael G. Bleck, PE 11.06.2020

Licomas No. 082.048883 Expires 113020

02070 Bleck Enginaaring Campany, nc, AFRIGht Rerorved
Mlks Prefesaiosal Design Fm 184000911

CHILDS DEVELOPMENT
222 E. Wisconsin Ave, Suite 303A
Lake Forest, lllinois 60045

70-904-3 | Project No.
MB | Drawn By
MGB | Checked By
Drawing No,

Drawing iName

Site Grading Plan




TREE INVENTORY HIGHLIGHTED TREES PROPOSED FOR REMOVAL

BARTLETT TREE EXPERTS
o G WITELYR Bk SORTHEROGOR 1L oo 08T 03548 a4l o PaXued "33 52y
TREE INVENTORY
Client: Childs Development ]
Location: |1363 W Estate Lane East, Lake Forest, IL
Date: 10/30/2020 |
Condition:{ 5=Excellent 4=Good 3=Fair 2=Poor 1=Dead
Tag Size
No. {dbh) Species Condition Location
22 10.5" Boxelder 2 Southwest Corner
23 33.5" Silver Maple 3 Southwest Corner
24 17.5" American Elm 3 Southwest Corner
26 12" American Elm 2 Southwest Corner
27 10 Buckthorn 2 Southwest Corner
28 g" American Elm 3 Southwest Corner
29 12" American Elm 3 Southwest Corner
30 8", 9" Buckthorn 2 Southwest Corner
31 816523" Buckthorn 1 Southwest Corner
32 9" Buckthorn 2 Southwest Corner
83 a ‘Buckthorn » Z Southwest
35 5T Buckthorm' 2 Southwest
61 g Buckthorn 2 Southwest
62 ilnag Buckthorn 1 Southwest
64 13", 6" Buckthorn 2 Southwest
67 8", 6" Buckthorn 2 Southwest
68 8.5" Buckthorn 2 Southwest
70 16" American Elm 3 Southwest.
J2 9" 8" Buckthorn 2 Southwest
7: 8", 6" Buckthornz 2 Southwest
74 9% Buckthorny 2 Southwest
79 8" Buckthorn 2 Mid South
80 10" Buckthom» 2 Mid South
£3 Frozn4y Buckthorh 2 Mid South
86 205 Buckthorn 2 Mid South
87 88l 4l 5" Buckthorn 2 Mid South
88 NGRS Buckthorn 2 Mid South
39 Zimeimay Buckthomn 2’ Mid South
Ok GRN7E N5 Buckthoiin 74 South East Corner
as 23 American Elm 3 South East Corner
96 4" 5" 5" 6" Buckthorih 2 South East Corner
98 8ISy Ash 1 South East Corner
99 9" Ash 1 South East Corner
100 28" American Elm 4 Southeast Border
188 10" Freeman Maple 4 East Parkway
189 12" Freernan Maple 4 East Parkway
190 10" Freeman Maple 4 East Parkway
191 12 Freeman Maple 4 East Parkway
192 10" Freeman Maple 4 East Parkway
193 10" Freeman Maple 4 East Parkway
194 MS Crabapple 3 East Parkway




PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

= 3JONVYNIINIVA + aTIng -
Z

O

NOISAd

ONIdYISANY1 X3dY

~

I 452404 23407
2N llouX o0 00y

¢ 1071

o=

v

Lo k4 .
e e .

[l

(=4 !

b oz

SRWMY G g e

hih

PUOPYING @3 A iraa i)

sy Jeang pay g - — | @

vabLopAy suaqug Bumop, B - 9

maj @u2(, O - @

aqsy puolayy, 0B - /)

Kugaanig @ - |

ojbao, pbg -

oLoibn 35300y a1, 0B -

Wo.Lm) sudy OF -

W O Qm

0abu0.pAH Bifacouy, b -

2udg g opoJoie), 8 - Of

ajdoy 12505 Py, € - |

e 21AAOGPLD P4 IO, @ - |
b JuloD JopioM ang, B - §

ayddogo.) .44 auBUg, @ - |
Asoq prsovg, 196 - b

038u0.pAH aubiaur obg - ¢

S50.5) 1315450 |03, 1B) - 9

obiaM 5950y puo auM, 0BG - €

1
- — ]
LE WoLM) 2udly whado saopy Q
[ ooy wiap.ob ooy 3
pbg | 03Bu0DAH sequi Bumop 0qAdo.oou cabup pAH 2
[ 2o Wi s Su2a0nd oA \
P me ) asuzg OPAU X SO -]
b 0DnpA Bagoany Wa352409.0 0BOPA |G
3 Adsag@00) odo30UD|AL DMLY ol
%€ yeng buung SO SLUAUT I
Pbs 09B0pAH 1PgeuI 0000 DoBUOPAY €
PG | opbanm sasoy puo sup opalj opBeM €
souS
] GNSY puopiy BpUS.0 X 3Gy sl @ 205 g 0po.0le) o0, susbund 050 o
b oo 120y Ayl oy orbn oz | @ B0UT DR wnopndoss snadL 4
108y AsoQ oisaus wustns X wuweguongy 19 | 8 Adspqeamng C.0HpU0D X Jauopuwy | |
(] 55045 J154004 |0 oumo x spsobouny (A | £ Sy yesung pay PRSNI0LL WU B2y | Z
[ W) Spuom Mg RIIEE00} X OJRdIN N1 sydocp.) 244 204y FXBI0LS X SOPL z
spuB.Bg 5294
225 SUDN LoD Ao paorg Aol oz FLDN LaLLLCY BN poso10g 410




Agenda Item 5

2 June Terrace
Partial Demolition of Existing Residence, Modification of Roof Form, Rear Addition, Rear
Patio, Demolition of Single Car Garage and Construction of a Detached Tandem Garage

Staff Report

Building Scale Summary Sheet
Vicinity Map

Air Photos

Materials Submitted by Petitioner

Application

Statement of Intent

Description of Exterior Materials

Survey — Existing Conditions

Proposed Site Plan — New Construction Highlighted
Detailed Site Plan — Reflecting Driveway Back Out Area
Detailed Site Plan — Reflecting Trees to be Removed/Preserved
Tree Survey

Existing and Proposed Elevations — East (Front)
Existing and Proposed Elevations — South (Side)
Existing and Proposed Elevations — West (Rear)
Existing and Proposed Elevations — North (Side)

Photos of Model

Roof Plan

Cross Section

Demolition Plan - First Floor

Floor Plan - First Floor

Demolition Plan — Second Floor

Floor Plan — Second Floor

Alternatives Studied for the Addition to the House
Examples of Cape Cod Architectural Styles in Lake Forest

Garage - Elevation and Floor Plan
Garage — Colored Elevation

Conceptual Landscape Plan
Conceptual Streetscape Graphic

Correspondence Received Prior to Zoning Board Meeting

Building Review Board
December 2, 2020



2 June Terrace

Partial Demolition of Existing Residence, Modification of Roof Form, Rear Addition, Rear Patio,
Demolition of Single Car Garage and Construction of a Detached Tandem Garage

Property Owners: Tim and Mary Joos
Project Representative: Anthony Divizio

Staff Contacts: Cathetine Czerniak, Director of Community Development
Jen Baehr, Assistant Planner

Description of Property and Existing Residence
The property is located on the west side of June Terrace, in the Washington Road/South Park

neighborhood. June Tetrace is a dead end street, one of several dead end streets in this area. June
Tetrace extends south off of Washington Citcle about 800 feet and dead ends into the north end of
South Park. The properties along June Terrace range in size from about 6,100 square feet to 11,386
square feet. The property in this petition is the largest property on june Tetrace at 11,386 square
feet and the deepest property at about 227 square feet. The rear yards of the properties on the west
side of June Terrace are adjacent to a wooded atea along the McClory bike path and beyond that, the
railroad tracks.

The neighborhood is comprised of modest homes constructed in a mix of architectural styles.
Based on available records, homes along June Terrace date from as eatly as 1928, several more were
built between 1930 and 1960. As a result of construction of the homes being constructed many
decades ago, most of the homes are nonconforming to the current setbacks in some manner.
Vatious additions, modifications and replacement garages have occurred along June Terrace in more
recent decades however, with the exception of two, three projects, variances from the setbacks were
not requested or necessary.

The property at 2 June Letrace is 11,386 square feet and is generally rectangular in shape with a
slight angle to the rear property line. The site is narrow, as are most propetties along June Terrace
and in the larger surrounding neighbothood. The property in this request is 50 feet in width. The
residence wide. The existing home is a one and a half story Cape Cod single family home with a
detached single car garage. City records indicate that the front dormers were added to the home in
1998 and that a variance from the front yard setback was granted at that time based on the original
construction of the house in the 1950’s in conformance with the setback requirement at that time.
In addition, the dormers are setback from the front of the house, encroaching to a lesser distance
than the existing house. Although City records are not cleat, it can be assumed that the rear shed
dormer and the front bay window were later modifications to the original house as well.

A subtype of the Colonial Revival architectural style, the Cape Cod was most popular during the
1920s through the 1940s. The style is characterized by its compact one or one and half story
massing, symmetrical fagade, and steep gable roof forms.

Summary of Request

This home was recently purchased by the current owners who recently moved to Lake Forest to raise their
family. The request includes several components:



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

Partial demolition of elements of the house.

Modifications to the roof including raising the ridge by eight feet.

Construction of a substantial addition to the rear of the house adding first and second floor space.
Demolition of the single, detached car garage.

Construction of a tandem garage.

Hardscape modifications including a new patio, back out area for the garage and a rear apron for the
garage.

VVVVVY

Action to Date on this Petition

The project as proposed requires variances from the front yard setback and from the north and
south side yard setbacks. Although the Building Review Board does not have purview over requests
for variances from zoning setbacks, the following background may be helpful in the Board’s
discussion. When projects require review by more than one Board or Commission, staff makes a
best guess at which body should consider a petition first with the goal of moving projects through
the review process as efficiently as possible. We do not always get it right.

In the case of this petition, on November 23", the Zoning Board of Appeals considered a request
for four vatiances associated with this project.
» A variance from the front yard setback to allow construction of a covered entry over the
front porch.
» A variance from the side yard setback on the north side of the house to allow the height of
the house to be increased in alignment with the existing house which is non-conforming to
,,,,, e six foot side yard setback required in this small lot neighborhood and to allow the
length of the north wall of the house to be extended as well.
» A variance to allow one air conditioner unit to be located within the side yard setback on
the north side of the house ten inches from the property line.
» A variance to allow a tandem garage to be constructed in the side yard setback
approximately two feet from the property line.

The Zoning Board of Appeals stated strong support of the new owners desire to significantly
expand the house noting that the proposed addition is in conformance with the allowable square
footage on the property. Five members of the Board indicated suppott for the variances as
requested based on the understanding that no workable alternatives exist. One Board member in
particular noted concern that at that time of the hearing, there was not yet sufficient information and
clarity to develop clear findings stating that a hardship exists, alternatives were considered and that
light and air to the neighboring property would not be impacted.

Given the unusual number and the magnitude of the variances requested, at staff’s urging, the
Board, by a unanimous vote, continued the petition to allow the Building Review Board to weigh in
on the overall design and whether the alternative presented is warranted to further the ownets’
desire to retain the Cape Cod style of the house. The Zoning Board will ultimately need to find that
a unique hardship exists on this property to justify a variance and to avoid setting a broad precedent
that may be more broadly applied to justify variances on other sites.

The petitioner initially explored an alternative for the addition that stepped in from the existing

north wall of the house and conformed to the required six foot side yard setback. This alternative
for a cross gable approach along with other alternatives studied are included in the Board’s packet.

Page 2



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

As always, staff’s goal has been to serve as an ally to the petitioner. Virtual meetings were held with
the petitioner and the design professional prior to the Zoning Board of Appeals’ meeting. Further
communication with the petitioner and the petitioner’s representative occurred since the Zoning
Board of Appeals’ meeting. These contacts have resulted in good discussions, further clarification
of the intent of the project and discussion of adjustments in an effort to more closely conform to
the requirements of the Code. The project and the justification for the project has been
strengthened.

Staff Evaluation
An evaluation of the project based on the applicable standards and staff recommendations are offered
below for the Board’s considerations.

+» Demolition
Due to the scope of the project, staff requested a demolition plan. The plans provided by the petitioner are
included in the Board’s packets. Based on the information provided by the petitioner, less than 50% of the
entirety of the house including walls, roof, exterior, interior and mechanicals will be demolished and
therefore, the petition is considered as a partial rather than a complete demolition. A fully detailed and
dimensioned demolition plan will be required at the time of submittal for permit.

The existing detached single car garage is proposed to be demolished in its entirety. As described in the
petitionet’s statement of intent, the existing garage is in a state of disrepair and is not adequate to
accommodate today’s standard size vehicle.

Findings in suppott of the partial demolition of the house and complete demolition of the garage are
detailed below.

Criteria 1 - The existing structure itself, or in relation to its surroundings, does not have special
historical, architectural, aesthetic or cultural significance to the community.

This criterion is met. Neither the limited portion of the house proposed for demolition or the garage, both
dating from the 1950’s, have any special historical, architectural, aesthetic or cultural significance.

Criteria 2 — Realistic alternatives, including adaptive reuses, do not exist because of the nature or
cost of work necessary to preserve the structure or to realize any appreciable part of its value.

This criterion is met. As noted, based on the information submitted by the petitioner, less than 50% of the
house will be demolished. The partial demolition is intended to allow for expansion of the house to meet
the owners’ needs and to take advantage of the larger lot which can accommodate a house with more square
footage than exists today.

The existing garage is not sufficient for a standard size vehicle and does not have the structural integtity to
accommodate expansion in a manner that would result in a quality end product. The work necessary to
make the garage functional for the property owner would ultimately result in a large portion of the garage
being demolished and rebuilt.

Criteria 3 — The structure in its present or restored condition is unsuitable for residential, or a

residentially compatible use; ot fire or other casualty damage or structural deterioration has
rendered the structure (and/or remains) an immediate health or safety hazard.

Page 3



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

This criterion has limited applicability to this request. The house is suitable for residential use in its existing
condition however, enlarging the house is teasonable and consistent with the allowable square footage based
on the building scale provisions in the Code.

The garage in its present condition is not suitable for continued use. The structure has out lived its useful
life and, in compatison to even average single car garages, the existing garage is undersized and has a low
ceiling height. In its current condition, the garage is not serviceable.

Criterion 4 — The demolition and/or the replacement structure will not adversely impact the value
of property within the neighborhood.

This criterion is met. No evidence has been presented that the proposed partial demolition of the residence
ot demolition of the replacement garage will adversely impact the values of the properties in the
neighborhood. Similarly, no evidence has been presented that the proposed expansion of the house and
construction of a new garage on the property will diminish values on or around the property.

Criterion 5 — The demolition and replacement structure will be compatible with and not adversely
impact the neighborhood character.

This criterion is generally met. The design of the proposed addition to the home and design of the
replacement garage appeat to be generally compatible with the character of the existing neighborhood. The
Board’s review and direction from a design and overall site plan perspective are intended to assure
consistency with the quality and character of the neighborhood.

Staff finds that the criteria for demolition are satisfied and recommends approval of the partial demolition
of the house and complete demolition of the garage.

¢ Site Plan — This standard can be met with further detailing and some modifications.
The proposed two-story addition expands the footprint of the house to the rear (west). Currently, there is a
low deck at the reat of the tesidence, the deck and nearby Maple tree will removed to accommodate the
addition. The footprint of the addition measures 34 feet and 9 inches wide and 18 feet in length. A small
covered potch is proposed at the southwest corner of the addition, adjacent to the driveway. 'L'he footprint
of the addition aligns with the exterior walls of the house on the north and south sides. The alignment with
the north wall, the furthest extent of which is located about four feet, four inches from the north property
line, causes the need for a side yard variance. The required side yard setback for the small lots in this
neighborhood is six feet. As noted above, alternative design concepts were studied and ultimately, the
petitioner’s desire to move forward with the current design to achieve their space needs but most
importtantly to presetve the Cape Cod architectural style. Board input on whether the design as proposed
setves to achieve that goal will be important to the Zoning Board of Appeals in supporting the requested
variance along the north side of the property.

The proposed siting of the addition does not allow space for landscaping along the north side of the
property however that impact is compromised a bit by the lack of windows on the north elevation which 1s
located within the setback. Otdinatily, the Building Review Board requires unbroken expanses of wall to be
detailed with windows and requitres consistent placement and form of windows on all elevations however, in
this case, the solid wall may be beneficial. Although the neighboring house to the north today 1s a one-story
duplex, that property will at some time redevelop.

Page 4



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

The proposed tandem garage is located generally in the footprint of the existing garage with an extension
into the rear yard. The petitioners’ have stated that the tandem garage is proposed to preserve green space
in the rear yard. The replacement garage 1s proposed, at the furthest extent of the eave at under two feet
from the south property line. There is not, to date, a cleat and convincing hardship presented to warrant a
variance to the extent requested. Shifting the garage away from the property line four or five feet would be
helpful to facilitate construction if meeting the required six foot setback is determined to impact the
backyard to too great an extent.

To accommodate the garage as proposed, the petitioner plans to remove three trees on the neighboting
property, along the fence line. The trees appear to be low quality trees however, the neighboring property
owner would be required to apply for a tree removal permit and if determined to be necessaty, replant some
replacement tree inches on the property. The petitioner proposes to preserve a Maple tree located just to
the north of the garage. As a note, the City Forester has inspected the tree and noted that in his opinion,
the tree is not worth extra efforts to preserve. He noted that Red Maple trees are currently not thriving
throughout the community, do not have longevity and present a hazard due to brittle branches.

The existing curb cut will remain. The driveway is located on the south side of the house and is very narrow
as it passes by the house. The petitioner proposes to create a back out between the garage and the house to
allow vehicles to drive out to the street rather than back out. The petitioner has indicated the intent to
create an apron at the rear of the garage. The Code requires that any surface on which a vehicle is parked or
driven must be impervious or partially impervious using a material such as pavers or grass-crete blocks. The
hardscape will need to be fully reflected on the plans submitted for permit.

The information submitted by the petitioner shows that the amount of the impervious surface currently on
the site totals 3,036 square feet, equal to 27% of the lot area. The total amount of proposed impetvious
surface on the site, including the expanded footprint of the house, replacement garage, driveway and
hardscape surfaces, totals 3,820 square feet, equal to 34% of the lot area. As noted above, some adjustments
to the hardscape are needed near the garage.

% Building Massing and Height — This standard is met.
Based on the lot size, the Code permits a residence of up to 2,894 square feet. An additional 289 square feet
is permitted for design elements, elements as defined in the Code which bring a human scale to the
residence and serve to mitigate the appearance of overall mass such as single formers, human scale covered
entries and screen porches. A garage of up to 576 square feet for a garage is permitted.

¢ Based on the City’s calculation methodology, the existing residence totals 909 square feet. (17 75
important to note that the methodology takes into account not only floor area, but also overall volume.)

® The existing house has a total of 38 square feet of design elements. The single dormers on the front
of the house and the bay window are considered design elements.

e The proposed addition totals 1,645 square feet. Although the addition mote than doubles the size
of the house, the lot can accommodate the square footage. As noted above, the 2 June Tetrace
property is the largest lot on June Terrace and the deepest as well.

¢ The new covered entry element and rear covered porch contribute an additional 60 square feet of
design elements.

e The square footage of the existing residence with the proposed addition is 2,554 square feet, and is
below the maximum allowable square footage by 340, equal to 11.7% of the allowable square
footage for the propetty.

Page 5



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

e A total of 576 square feet is allowed for a garage on this property. The proposed garage totals 551

square feet.

As dimensioned on the elevations provided, the existing residence is 20 feet and 6 inches tall. The two-story
addition will increase the height of the home to 28 feet and 6 inches. The maximum height allowed for a
residence on this size lot 1s 30 feet as measured from the lowest point of existing grade to the tallest roof

peak.

To date, a site grading plan has not yet been submitted for review. Prior to the issuance of a permit, the
grading plan together with the building plans will be reviewed to verify that the height of the house, as
measured from the lowest point of existing grade conforms to the allowable height. Consistent with
standard City practices, as-built drawings will be required at various points during the construction process
to verify that construction is proceeding in full compliance with the approved plans.

Elevations — This standard is not fully met.

Staff met with the petitioners several times to offer input on the overall design of the home and
encouraged exploration of alternatives. The original concept for the home that was submitted by the
petitioner is included in the Board’s packet and explored a rear addition in the form of a cross gable
to allow the addition to fully conform to the current side yard setback requirements. However, that
concept was not pursued or refined because it did not follow the Cape Code architectural style of
the existing home. Based on discussions with the petitioner, the design that is currently presented
for the Board’s review was developed in an effort to more closely follow the Cape Cod architectural

style.

Proposed East (Front) Elevation

The proposed east elevation presents the increased height of the main gable roof form and the new covered
entry element. The existing windows on the first level and dormers will remain. The new roof form
maintains the existing roof pitch of 10:12. Proportionally, the increased roof height appears significant on
the front elevation but not overly tall in relation to other homes in the neighborhood. The increased roof
mass presents somewhat of a scale issue with the existing dormer and covered entry design elements.

¢ Board input on the proportions and scale of the front elevation as a result of the mcrease in roof
height.

Proposed South Elevation

With the increased roof height, the south elevation presents a two and half story massing. Traditionally, a
ptimary chatacteristic of Cape Cod homes is the compact one or one and half story massing. The south
elevation presents a new fenestration pattern consisting of both vertical and square windows. The square
windows are located in the kitchen, above the counter. The new square windows on the first level feature
large shutters and a paneled detail below. Smaller windows in these locations makes sense, however an
opening with a vertical orientation and adjusted proportions should be used to be consistent with the
existing double hung windows on this elevation.

Proposed West Elevation

The west elevation reflects new shed dormer elements. The larger of the shed dormer elements springs from
the ridge of the main roof form and extends across the majority of the roof. The dormer springing from the
main ridge line and its large size presents a conflict with respect to the hierarchy of roof forms. The shed

Page 6



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

dormer should be lowered to spring from below the primary tidge line to be subordinate to the ptimary roof
form. The width of the larger shed dormer adds to the appearance of mass however, the width as proposed
is needed to offer the desired interior space.

Proposed North Elevation
The north elevation, like the south elevation presents the increased height of the home and two and half
story massing and a new brick chimney. The existing double hung windows on the home will remain.

Replacement Garage

The replacement garage is a simple, single story structure with gable roof forms to match the residence. The
garage is somewhat unusual in that as proposed, the garage is a tandem garage, 42 feet in length. The garage
has an overhead door on both the east and west elevations, sized to accommodate vehicles. An apron must
be provided outside of a garage door that is sized for vehicles, the Code does not permit parking ot staging
of vehicles on grass. A gravel area is permitted. The site plan should be modified to reflect additional
hardscape or semi-hardscape unless the rear door is modified to be smaller to accommodate bicycles or
lawn equipment.

Double hung windows with shutters and an entry door are proposed on the notth elevation of the garage.
The windows should be consistent with the window types used on the house.

Type, color, and texture of materials — This standard is generally met.

Based on the petitioner’s statement of intent, the proposed exterior of the home will be a combination of
painted brick and cedar shingle siding on the main mass of the home and hotizontal composite siding on
the proposed dormer elements on the rear elevation. The roof material is wood shingle. Wood is proposed
for the fascia, soffit and rake boards. Door and window trim will be brick. Aluminum clad windows with
muntin bars between the glass to match the existing windows are proposed. Simulated divided lite windows,
with muntin bars affixed to the interior and exterior of the glass should be used. Aluminum gutters and
downspouts are proposed. The proposed chimney is brick and will be flush with the north wall. A stamped
concrete patio and an asphalt driveway are proposed.

Landscaping — This standard can be met with further detailing and enbancement of the plan.
The landscape plan is conceptual in nature and does not fully reflect the hardscape now proposed as
understood by staff.

Construction of the two-story addition will impact a 23 inch Red Maple tree. The maple tree is identified as
a Heritage tree due to its size being greater than 18 inches in diameter however, in the City Atborist’s
opinion, the tree is not of high quality and presents a potential hazard currently and should be removed
whether or not an addition is proposed.

A conceptual landscape plan was submitted by the petitioner and is included in the Board’s packet.
The plan indicates existing landscaping on the property with some new plantings along the rear of
the addition and on the north side of the new garage. Because of the proposed siting of the addition
and replacement garage, there is not enough space along the property lines to install plantings to
provide screening of the increased height and mass of the structures.

The proposed plantings reflected on the plan include Magnolia trees and a variety of shrub and
ornamental plantings. As the landscape plan is further developed it should provide for a minimum
of two additional trees on the site.

Page 7



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

Public Comment

Public notice of this petition was provided in accordance with the City requitements and practices. Notice
was mailed by the Community Development Department to surrounding property owners and the agenda
for this meeting was posted at five public locations. As of the date of this writing, emails in suppott of the
project were received from neighboring property owners prior to the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting and
are included in the Building Review Board’s packet.

Recommendation

Recommend approval of the partial demolition of the existing residence, modification of the roof form, a
rear addition, a rear patio, demolition of the single car garage and construction of a detached, tandem garage
based on the findings presented in this staff report and as further detailed during the Board’s deliberations.
Staff recommends approval subject to the following conditions of apptroval and any additional direction
desired by the Board.

1. Refine the proportions of the new windows to be more consistent with the existing windows and
the architectural style of the home.

2. All shutters shall be proportionate to the windows, that is, they must be sized to fully cover the
adjacent window consistent with established architectural standards.

3. The windows shall be simulated divided lites with muntins affixed to the interior and extetior of the
window for consistency with the Cape Cod style.

4. The large shed dormer shall be adjusted to spring from a point below the main ridge of the roof.

5. The site plan shall be modified to locate the air conditioner at the rear of the house with screening
from the neighboring propetty to the north.

.G\

The site pian shall be modified to shift the garage at least four feet from the south property line as
measured from the furthest extent of the garage.

7. 'The site plan shall be fully detailed to reflect hardscape around the garage to accommodate vehicles
from both the front and rear vehicle doors.

8. 'The amount of impervious surface shall be reduced due to the heightened concerns about
stormwater runoff particularly in small lot neighborhoods.

9. All modifications to the plans including those detailed above, those made in response to
Board direction and changes made as a result of final design development, shall be clearly
called out on the plan and a copy of the plan originally provided to the Board shall be
attached for comparison purposes. Staff is directed to review any changes, in consultation
with the Chairman as appropriate to determine whether the modifications ate in
conformance with the Board’s direction and approval ptior to the issuance of any permits.

10. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, a detailed, landscape plan shall be submitted and
will be subject to review and approval by the City’s Certified Arborist. The plan shall include
a minimum of two, two to three inch trees planted on the site.

Page 8



Building Review Board — December 2, 2020

11. Details of exterior lighting shall be submitted with the plans submitted for permit. All
fixtures shall direct light downward and the soutce of the light shall be fully shielded from

view.

12. A plan for construction parking and matetials’ staging shall be submitted for review and will
be subject to approval by the City’s Certified Arborist, City Engineet and Director of
Community Development. Offsite parking and shuttling workers to the site may be
necessary due to the narrow street.

Page 9



THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST BUILDING REVIEW BOARD -- BUILDING SCALE INFORMATION SHEET

Address 2 June Terrace Owner(s) Timothy and Mary Joos
Architect Anthony Divizio Reviewed by: Jen Baehr
Date 12/2/2020
Lot Area 11386 sq. ft.
Square Footage of Existing Residence:
1st floor 860 + 2nd floor 49 + 3rd floor 0 = 909 sq. ft.
Design Element Allowance = 289 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 38 sq. ft. Excess = 0 sq.ft.
Garage 273 sf actual ; 576 sf allowance Excess = 0 sq. ft.
(Existing Garage To Be Removed)
Garage Width 12'-8"  ft.  may not exceed 24' in width on lots
(Existing Garage To Be Removed) 18,900 sf or less in size.
Basement Area = 0 sq. ft.
Accessory buildings = 0 sq. ft.
Total Square Footage of Existing Residence = 909 sq. ft.
Square Footage of Proposed Additions:
1st floor 568 + 2nd floor 943 + 3rd floor 134 = 1645 sq. ft.
New Garage Area 551 sq. ft. Excess = 0 sq. ft.
New Design Elements —~ —---60 sq—ft: Excess = 0 sq.ft
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE = 2554 sq. ft.
TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE ALLOWED = 2894 sq. ft.
DIFFERENTIAL = 340 sq. ft. NET RESULT:
Under Maximum
340 sq.ft. is
11.7% under the
Allowable Height: 30 ft. Actual Height  28'-6" (house) 19'-11" (garage) Max. allowed
DESIGN ELEMENT EXEMPTIONS
Design Element Allowance: 289 sq. ft.
Front & Side Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Rear & Side Screen Porches = 0 sq. ft.
Covered Entries = 60 sq. ft.
Portico = 0 sq. ft.
Porte-Cochere = 0 sq. ft.
Breezeway = 0 sq. ft.
Pergolas = 0 sq. ft.
Individual Dormers = 20 sq. ft.
Bay Windows = 18 sq. ft.
Total Actual Design Elements = 98 sq. ft. Excess Design Elements = 0 sq. ft.




Area of Request
2 June Terrace , \oP

\

564

RYAN-PI

\

565

573

579




b
| 2 o
3 0
o ©
§ -
Q =
& o
B o
g 5
L5
<N

N

N
e




Area of Request
2 June Terrace




VRE CiTY oFf
LAKE FOREST

KR TERED saut

THE CITY OF LAKE FOREST
BUILDING REVIEW BOARD APPLICATION

y
PROJECT ADDRESS A AR
APPLICATION TYPE
RESIDENTIAL PROJECTS COMMERCIAL PROJECTS
[C] New Residence [[] Demolition Complete | [[] New Building s Landscape/Parking
L[] .New Accessory Building [ ] Demolition Partial [] Addition/Alteration [ ] Lighting
E’ Addition/Alteration [] Height Variance [ Height Variance [] signage or Awnings
#1[] Building Scale Variance ~[] Other [ Other |
]
PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION ARCHITECT/BUILDER INFORMATION
/
Timothy and Mary Joos ; P
Owner of Property Name and Title of Pérson Pres ing Profect
7,
LV
2 N June Terrace MM i N (% Y.
Ouwner's Street Address (may be different from p<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>